
Board of Directors: 

BOB NAST, President 
SEAN DEBLEY, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
MARCIA MARCUS, Director 

PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
   REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE & AGENDA 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Directors of the Channel Islands Beach 
Community Services District will hold a Regular Board Meeting beginning at 6:00 P.M. 
on Tuesday, November 10, 2020. In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order 
N-29-20 and the Ventura County Stay Well at Home Order resulting from the novel
Coronavirus the Meeting will be held virtually using the Microsoft Teams platform by
calling 1- 213-282-9788 and entering Conference ID: 556 898 084#. The Agenda is
as follows:

A. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
1. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters under the
purview of the District and which are not on the agenda. (Time limit 3 minutes per
speaker)

C. CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Agenda Order

2. Financial Reports:
a. Cash Disbursal & Receipt Report – October 2020

3. Minutes:
a. October 13, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

11



  
 
 
D. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT: 

 
 
 

E. ACTION CALENDAR: 
 
 
1. AGREEMENT WITH COASTAL ARCHITECTS FOR FINAL DESIGN OF OFFICE 
AND YARD IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT (CI 402) 
Recommendation: 
1) Board to consider and approve agreement with Coastal Architects for final design 
services of the District’s Office and Yard Improvements Project (CI 402) in the 
amount of $98,850.50. 
 
 
2. AGREEMENT WITH IRJ ENGINEERS INC 
Recommendation: 
1) Board to consider and approve agreement with IRJ Engineers for electrical design 
services for the District’s wastewater lift stations in the amount of $43,900. 
 
 
3. AGREEMENT WITH MKN & ASSOCIATES FOR AMERICA’S WATER 
INFRASTRUCTURE ACT (AWIA) RISK AND RESILIENCE ASSESSMENT WITH 
MKN & ASSOCIATES 
Recommendation: 
1) Board to consider and approve agreement with MKN & Associates to perform the 
Risk and Resilience Assessment (RRA) in the amount of $13,271. 
 
 
4. THIRD AMENDMENT FOR WASTEWATER TRANSPORTATION AND 
TREATMENT SERVICES WITH THE CITY OF OXNARD 
Recommendation: 
1) Board to consider and approve a Third Amendment to Agreement A-7864 with the 
City of Oxnard to extend the term from December 31, 2020, to December 31, 2022 
for wastewater transportation and treatment services. 
 
 
5. 2021 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE AND BOARD MEETING DATES 
Recommendation: 
1) Approve 2021 Holiday Schedule and Board Meeting Dates. Last year the Board 
voted to go dark in August 2020 but did not include future years. Would the Board 
like to add August as a dark month for Board Meetings every year going forward? 
Board Discretion. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22



 
 
 

F. INFORMATION CALENDAR: 
 
 
1. Verbal update regarding District office and Yard Improvement Project Conditional 
Use Permit  
 
2. Extension of March 31, 2020 Emergency Declaration and Orders of the Channel 
Islands Beach Community Services District Board of Directors Related to the 2020 
COVID-19 Outbreak 
 
3. Report from Board Members of any meeting or conference where compensation 
from the District for attendance was received 

 
 

 
 

G. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: 
 
 
 

H. GENERAL COUNSEL & GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS: 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA POSTING CERTIFICATION 

 
This agenda was posted Thursday, November 5, 2020 by 5:00 PM. The agenda is 

posted at the District Office and two public notice bulletin boards, which are 
accessible 24 hours per day.  The locations include:  

• Hollywood Beach School, 4000 Sunset 
• Corner Store, 2425 Roosevelt Blvd.  
• District Office, 353 Santa Monica Drive 

 
Agendas are also posted on the District’s website at www.cibcsd.com.  
 
 
Peter Martinez 
General Manager 
 
 
 
REQUESTS FOR DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATION OR ACCOMMODATION, INCLUDING 
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES, IN ORDER TO ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN A MEETING, SHOULD 
BE MADE TO THE SECRETARY OF THE BOARD IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING TO ENSURE THE 
AVAILABILITY OF REQUESTED SERVICE OR ACCOMODATION. NOTICES, AGENDAS AND PUBLIC 
DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THE BOARD MEETINGS CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE IN ALTERNATIVE 
FORMAT UPON REQUEST. 

33



Register: 1002 ꞏ Checking Pacific Western

From 10/01/2020 through 10/31/2020

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

10/02/2020 6483 ACWA 2000 - Accounts Payable 2021 Annual A... 10,810.00 635,234.92

10/02/2020 6484 ACWA/JPIA 2000 - Accounts Payable Liablity Progra... 23,757.00 611,477.92

10/02/2020 6485 Badger Meter 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,682.99 609,794.93

10/02/2020 6486 Diener's Electric, Inc. 2000 - Accounts Payable 233.48 609,561.45

10/02/2020 6487 Jarrod Lawrence 2000 - Accounts Payable 320.00 609,241.45

10/02/2020 6488 Miguel Zavalza 2000 - Accounts Payable 225.00 609,016.45

10/02/2020 6489 Sedaru 2000 - Accounts Payable Annual Subscri... 34,380.00 574,636.45

10/02/2020 6490 ShredRite Inc. 2000 - Accounts Payable 60.00 574,576.45

10/02/2020 6491 Underground Service... 2000 - Accounts Payable 18.15 574,558.30

10/02/2020 6492 ZWORLD GIS 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,250.00 573,308.30

10/05/2020 ACH CalPers -split- pr pd 9-19-20 t... 3,705.69 569,602.61

10/05/2020 ACH CalPers 5 - Salaries & Benefits:... Unfunded liabil... 15.82 569,586.79

10/05/2020 6497 FGL Environmental I... 2000 - Accounts Payable 245.00 569,341.79

10/05/2020 6498 Nationwide Retirement 2000 - Accounts Payable pr pd 9/19/20 t... 1,897.13 567,444.66

10/06/2020 6493 AWA 2000 - Accounts Payable 2020 AWA  A... 300.00 567,144.66

10/06/2020 6494 Michael K. Nunley ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 35,071.19 532,073.47

10/06/2020 6495 Pacific Couriers 2000 - Accounts Payable 235.47 531,838.00

10/06/2020 6496 Wilmington Trust, N... 2000 - Accounts Payable 2016 Wastewat... 143,590.36 388,247.64

10/06/2020 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 23,633.36 364,614.28

10/07/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/6 2,614.01 367,228.29

10/07/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/5 6,235.50 373,463.79

10/07/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/2 1,067.81 374,531.60

10/07/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/6 781.83 375,313.43

10/07/2020 6499 Soares, Sandall, Bern... 2000 - Accounts Payable 2,067.02 373,246.41

10/07/2020 6500 IVR Technology Gro... 2000 - Accounts Payable 100.67 373,145.74

10/07/2020 6501 XIO, Inc. 2000 - Accounts Payable 865.00 372,280.74

10/07/2020 To Print Casey D Johnson -split- Direct Deposit X 372,280.74

10/07/2020 To Print E.D. Brock -split- Direct Deposit X 372,280.74

10/07/2020 To Print Erika F Davis -split- Direct Deposit X 372,280.74

10/07/2020 To Print Keila E Wilson -split- Direct Deposit X 372,280.74

10/07/2020 To Print Mark A Espinosa -split- Direct Deposit X 372,280.74

10/07/2020 To Print Peter A. Martinez -split- Direct Deposit X 372,280.74

10/07/2020 To Print Carol J Dillon -split- Direct Deposit X 372,280.74

10/07/2020 To Print Jesus Navarro -split- Direct Deposit X 372,280.74

10/08/2020 QuickBooks Payroll ... 6 - Administrative Exp... Created by Pay... 100.00 372,180.74

10/14/2020 6502 FGL Environmental I... 2000 - Accounts Payable 314.00 371,866.74

10/14/2020 6503 PHWA 2000 - Accounts Payable 63,681.30 308,185.44

10/14/2020 6504 Soares, Sandall, Bern... 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,225.00 306,960.44

10/15/2020 6505 A to Z Law, LLP 2000 - Accounts Payable 2,341.90 304,618.54

10/15/2020 6506 Diener's Electric, Inc. 2000 - Accounts Payable VOID: never re... X 304,618.54

Channel Islands Beach 2013 11/5/2020 12:07 PM

Page 1
44



Register: 1002 ꞏ Checking Pacific Western

From 10/01/2020 through 10/31/2020

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

10/15/2020 6507 Famcon Pipe and Su... 2000 - Accounts Payable 927.71 303,690.83

10/15/2020 6508 Ferguson Waterworks 2000 - Accounts Payable 77.89 303,612.94

10/15/2020 6509 Nu-Line Technologie... 2000 - Accounts Payable VOID: I & I Pr... X 303,612.94

10/15/2020 6510 United States Postal ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8,000.00 295,612.94

10/15/2020 6511 CASA 2000 - Accounts Payable CASA  Annual... 1,700.00 293,912.94

10/16/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/7 13,243.91 307,156.85

10/16/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/14 22,263.47 329,420.32

10/16/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/8 8,102.11 337,522.43

10/16/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/9 7,190.61 344,713.04

10/16/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/15 26,747.44 371,460.48

10/16/2020 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CIBCSD ACH ... 83,863.21 455,323.69

10/20/2020 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 25,128.97 430,194.72

10/21/2020 6512 Nu-Line Technologie... 2000 - Accounts Payable I & I Project 41,526.88 388,667.84

10/21/2020 6513 Nu-Line Technologie... 2000 - Accounts Payable Sewer Rehab-R... 9,700.00 378,967.84

10/21/2020 To Print Carol J Dillon -split- Direct Deposit X 378,967.84

10/21/2020 To Print Casey D Johnson -split- Direct Deposit X 378,967.84

10/21/2020 To Print E.D. Brock -split- Direct Deposit X 378,967.84

10/21/2020 To Print Erika F Davis -split- Direct Deposit X 378,967.84

10/21/2020 To Print Keila E Wilson -split- Direct Deposit X 378,967.84

10/21/2020 To Print Mark A Espinosa -split- Direct Deposit X 378,967.84

10/21/2020 To Print Peter A. Martinez -split- Direct Deposit X 378,967.84

10/21/2020 To Print Jesus Navarro -split- Direct Deposit X 378,967.84

10/23/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Construction C... 30,763.00 409,730.84

10/23/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/22 199.03 409,929.87

10/23/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/22 6,107.98 416,037.85

10/23/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/23 418.92 416,456.77

10/23/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/8 428.61 416,885.38

10/23/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 2050 - Customer Depo... Dep 10/14 600.00 417,485.38

10/23/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/21 28,319.65 445,805.03

10/23/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/21 9,044.88 454,849.91

10/23/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/20 17,773.87 472,623.78

10/23/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/21 3,654.14 476,277.92

10/23/2020 6514 Nationwide Retirement 2000 - Accounts Payable pr pd 10/3/20 t... 1,897.13 474,380.79

10/29/2020 6516 Base Auto Parts 2000 - Accounts Payable 303.96 474,076.83

10/29/2020 6517 Elevated Entitlements 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,012.50 473,064.33

10/29/2020 6518 net2phone 2000 - Accounts Payable 331.14 472,733.19

10/30/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/30 599.58 473,332.77

10/30/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 2050 - Customer Depo... Dep 10/23 150.00 473,482.77

10/30/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10-27 19,760.96 493,243.73

10/30/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/26 11,075.78 504,319.51

Channel Islands Beach 2013 11/5/2020 12:07 PM

Page 2
55



Register: 1002 ꞏ Checking Pacific Western

From 10/01/2020 through 10/31/2020

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

10/30/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 2050 - Customer Depo... Dep 10/26 300.00 504,619.51

10/30/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/29 125.00 504,744.51

10/30/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/30 947.34 505,691.85

10/30/2020 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 10/30 491.95 506,183.80

10/30/2020 6519 ACWA/JPIA 2000 - Accounts Payable pr pd 7-1-20 to ... 3,058.60 503,125.20

10/30/2020 6520 Base Auto Parts 2000 - Accounts Payable 67.21 503,057.99

10/30/2020 6521 City of Oxnard 2000 - Accounts Payable pr pd 7-1-20 to ... 232,551.97 270,506.02

10/30/2020 6522 County of Ventura - ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 10/20 to 12/20 ... 420.16 270,085.86

10/30/2020 6523 FGL Environmental I... 2000 - Accounts Payable 701.00 269,384.86

10/30/2020 6524 Hollister & Brace 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,837.50 267,547.36

10/30/2020 6525 ImageSource 2000 - Accounts Payable 288.71 267,258.65

10/30/2020 6526 Jarrod Lawrence 2000 - Accounts Payable 400.00 266,858.65

10/30/2020 6527 Miguel Zavalza 2000 - Accounts Payable 625.00 266,233.65

10/30/2020 6531 Nationwide Retirement 2000 - Accounts Payable pr pd 10-17-20 ... 2,490.55 263,743.10

10/30/2020 6532 EJ Harrison & Sons, ... 2000 - Accounts Payable pr pd 9-1-20 to ... 47,678.04 216,065.06

10/31/2020 6530 CIBCSD-Petty Cash 2000 - Accounts Payable 162.15 215,902.91

Channel Islands Beach 2013 11/5/2020 12:07 PM

Page 3
66



MINUTES OF THE 

CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, October 13, 2020 
 

 

A.    CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

President Nast called the virtual meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. In attendance, Vice 
President Debley, Director Bouchard, Director Brewer, Director Marcus, General 
Manager Peter Martinez, Clerk of the Board, Erika Davis, General Counsel, John 
Mathews, Office Manager, CJ Dillon and Operations Manager Jesus (Chuy) Navarro. 

 

 

B.      PUBLIC COMMENTS:  

None. 

 

 

C.      CONSENT CALENDAR:  

General Manager Martinez asked to amend the Consent Calendar by removing item 5c. 
Director Bouchard made the motion to approve the Consent Calendar with the 
amendment to remove item 5c. Director Brewer seconded the motion. The motion 
passed. 

Nast, Debley, Bouchard, Brewer, Marcus  5- Yes   0 -No 

 

 

D. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT: 
 

Operation Manager Navarro used a PowerPoint presentation to display the Operations 
and Maintenance Report. District projects for the month of September included 
verification of asset location, distribution of Nuline project notices, flushing of CIBCSD 
system, and contending with Edison power outages effecting 5 to 7 Stations 
experiencing loss of power. 

77



 
 
E. CLOSED SESSION: 

General Counsel announced the Board went into Closed Session at 6:13 p.m. 

Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Gov. Code § 54957) 
Title: General Manager 

General Counsel announced Board was back in Open Session at 7:22 p.m. Board 
met with General Counsel to discuss the item under closed session Public 
Employment General Manager. No actionable item to report. 

 

 

F. ACTION CALENDAR: 

 
1. Annual Performance and Salary Review of District General Manager. The Board 
will review and consider the General Manager’s performance and compensation 
following closed session performance evaluation. 
 
Director Bouchard made the motion for an ADHOC committee to be formed led by Chair 
Nast and Vice President Debley and to award General Manager Martinez a 2.8% merit 
increase and additional CPI of 1.2%.The ADHOC committee’s purpose will be to 
coalesce the Board member evaluation comments and provide a plan of objectives 
giving General Manager Martinez direction as to Board Members expectations for the 
upcoming year. Brewer seconded the motion. The motion passed.  

ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Nast: YES, Debley: YES, Bouchard: YES, Brewer: YES, Marcus: YES    5 - Yes   0 -No 
 

 

2. Port Hueneme Water Agency Urban Water Management Plan and America’s 
Water Infrastructure Act (AWIA) Risk and Resilience Assessment Proposal from 
MKN & Associated to be Considered 
 
General Manager Martinez updated the board on the future PHWA Agenda item and 
asked for if the Board wanted to give direction to the 2 District Board members that sit 
on the PHWA Board. Board discussion ensued and the Board asked questions. No 
Board action was taken. 
 
 

88



G.  INFORMATION CALENDAR: 
 

1. Receive report regarding the extension of the March 31, 2020 Emergency 
Declaration and Orders of the Channel Islands Beach Community Services 
District Board of Directors Related to the 2020 COVID-19 Outbreak. Board 
received report. 

2. Report from Board Members of any meeting or conference where compensation 
from the District for attendance was received 

Director Marcus reported that there was a Public Works Department Waterline 
Break and Repair Presentation at the PHWA meeting. 

 

H.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: 
 
  

Director Brewer reported that she is a member of the Fisherman’s Wharf project 
Harbor Committee which is a group that includes Mark Sandoval and the City of 
Oxnard. 
 
Director Marcus stated that a car went through the dead-end sign on Sunset. 
Residents are concerned about recent activity in this area. 
 
Vice President Debley hopes the Sherriff can attend the next meeting to give 
updates on current incidents in the beach areas. 
 
 

 
 
I. GENERAL COUNSEL & GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS: 
 
  

General Counsel had no comment. 

General Manager Martinez informed the Board that the Raftelis contractual 
amount for the wastewater and water rate study decreased to $60,000 instead of 
$68,000. 
 

  
The Board Meeting adjourned at 8:00 P.M. 

_______________________________________________                                    

Bob Nast, President                                                                                                  

99



 

Board of Directors: 
 
BOB NAST, President 
SEAN DEBLEY, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
MARCIA MARCUS, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 

Member of: Association of California Water Agencies · ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority · Association of Water Agencies 
of Ventura County · Ventura County Special Districts Association · Ventura Regional Sanitation District 

 

Regular Board Meeting, November 10, 2020  
 
To:  Board of Directors 
From:  Peter Martinez, General Manager 
Subject:  Agreement with Coastal Architects for Final Design of Office and Yard 

Improvements Project (CI 402) 
Item No.  E-1 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. Board to consider and approve agreement with Coastal Architects for final design services of the 
District’s Office and Yard Improvements Project (CI 402) in the amount of $98,850.50. 

 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
The proposed agreement with Coastal Architects is for final architectural design services of the District’s 
Office and Yard Improvement Project. The scope of this proposal includes final architectural design 
services of the following: 

• 2,462 square foot, new, 2-story administration building 
• 1,000 square foot remodel of the existing operations building 
• Various yard improvements 

 

The detailed architectural scope of work for this project includes the following tasks: 

• Project Management Services 
• Preliminary Design 30% 
• Construction Documents 60% 
• Construction Documents 100% 
• Final Bid Set of Construction Documents 
• Cost Estimates 
• Permitting 
• Bidding Assistance 

 

To complete the final design, District staff contacted and negotiated a contract for $98,850.50 with Coastal 
Architects. Coastal Architects was selected based on their local office (Oxnard) and their experience in 
developing the Conceptual Design for this project.  

1010



If approved, the final design services are anticipated to take place in the Winter/Spring of 2021 and will 
be completed prior to the end of the current fiscal year.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
The proposed agreement for Final Architectural Design Services with Coastal Architects is within the 
planned and budgeted design amount included in CIP CI 402 ($100,000). 

 

ATTACHMENT: 
1. Agreement with Coastal Architects 

 

 

 

 

1111



 Page 1 of 10 
Architectural Design Services – Coastal Architects 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT  
between 

CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
and 

COASTAL ARCHITECTS, INC 
for 

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN OF DISTRICT HEADQUARTERS 
 

The Channel Islands Beach Community Services District, herein "DISTRICT", and 
Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc., herein "CONSULTANT", agree as follows: 
 

SECTION 1 - PURPOSE 
Under this Agreement, the CONSULTANT shall provide Architectural Design 

Services related to the District Headquarters.  
 

SECTION 2 - SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 The CONSULTANT shall, in good workmanlike and professional manner and at its 
own expense, furnish all of the technical, administrative, professional and other labor, all 
supplies and materials, equipment, printing, vehicles, transportation, office space and 
facilities necessary to perform and complete the work and provide the services as set 
forth in Exhibit "A" of this Agreement. 
  

SECTION 3 - TERM 
 The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of twelve (12) months commencing 
on notice to proceed.  
 

SECTION 4 - ACCEPTANCE 
 This Agreement constitutes the DISTRICT’S offer to the CONSULTANT. Unless 
the CONSULTANT notifies the DISTRICT, in writing to the contrary, the commencement 
of performance required by this offer shall be conclusive evidence of the CONSULTANT’S 
approval of, and consent to the terms and conditions of this Agreement herein contained. 
 

SECTION 5 - TERMINATION 
 (a)  The DISTRICT may terminate or cancel this Agreement, in whole or in part, 
without liability to the DISTRICT, if CONSULTANT fails to perform in accordance with the 

1212



 Page 2 of 10 
Architectural Design Services – Coastal Architects 

requirements of Section 2 – Scope of Services of this Agreement, or in the event of a 
substantial breach of any of the other terms or conditions hereof. 
 (b)  The DISTRICT may also terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, even 
though CONSULTANT is not in default hereunder and no breach hereof has occurred, by 
notice in writing at any time. Such notice shall state the extent and effective date of 
termination and upon the receipt by CONSULTANT of such notice, CONSULTANT will, 
as and to the extent prescribed by the DISTRICT, stop work under the Agreement and 
placement of further purchase orders or subcontracts hereunder, terminate work under 
purchase order and subcontracts outstanding hereunder, and take any necessary action 
to protect property in the CONSULTANT’S possession in which the DISTRICT, has or 
may acquire an interest. 
  

SECTION 6 – AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATION 
 The Project Manager is the DISTRICT’S designated representative responsible for 
the administration of this Agreement. The Project Manager for this Agreement is: 
 
 Pete Martinez, General Manager 
 353 Santa Monica Drive 
 Oxnard, CA 93035 

(805) 985-6021 
 pmartinez@cibcsd.com 
 

 
SECTION 7 - CONSIDERATION 

 The DISTRICT shall compensate the CONSULTANT on a time-and-material basis 
at the rates and in the amounts shown in Exhibit "A". Total payments shall not exceed 
Ninety Eight Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty Dollars and Fifty cents ($98,850.50).   
 

SECTION 8 - BILLING 
 (a) CONSULTANT’S invoices shall be submitted on a monthly basis for the 
previous month’s services.  
 (b) CONSULTANT shall submit an itemized invoice that includes: 
  (1) Date or period of service.  
  (2) A complete description of the services performed. 
  (3) DISTRICT’S project name. 
  (4) The name of the DISTRICT’S Project Manager. 

1313

mailto:aalikhan@cibcsd.com


 Page 3 of 10 
Architectural Design Services – Coastal Architects 

  (5) CONSULTANT’S remittance address. 
  (6) Name and phone number of CONSULTANT’S accounts receivable 
representative. 
 (c) When applicable, CONSULTANT’S invoice shall be accompanied by 
support documentation sufficient to validate the charges for each invoice item. 
 (d) CONSULTANT shall submit invoices to the following address: 
   
  Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
  Attn: Accounts Payable 
  353 Santa Monica Drive 
  Oxnard, CA 93035 
 
 (e) Incomplete invoices will be returned to the CONSULTANT. 
 (f) DISTRICT’S payment terms are Net 30 days after receipt of invoice.  
 

SECTION 9 - NOTICES 
 Notices required or permitted shall be given by personal delivery or by first class 
mail, postage prepaid, or facsimile transmission. 
 
 To:   CONSULTANT 
  Coastal Architects, Inc.  
  Attn: Jeff B. Zook, Owner/Architect 
  505 South A Street, Suite 200 
  Oxnard, CA 93030 
  
 To:  DISTRICT 
  Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
  Attn: Pete Martinez, General Manager 
  353 Santa Monica Drive 
  Oxnard, CA 93035 
   

Phone: (805) 985-6021 
 

   
 
 

1414



 Page 4 of 10 
Architectural Design Services – Coastal Architects 

 
SECTION 10 - OWNERSHIP OF DATA, REPORTS, AND DOCUMENTS 

 The CONSULTANT shall deliver to the General Manager notes of surveys made, 
all reports of tests made, studies, reports, plans, a copy of electronic and digital files, and 
other materials and documents which shall be the property of the DISTRICT. The 
CONSULTANT is released from responsibility to third parties for the use by DISTRICT of 
data, reports, and documents on other projects. The CONSULTANT may retain copies of 
such documents for its own use. The DISTRICT may use or reuse the materials prepared 
by CONSULTANT without additional compensation to CONSULTANT. 
 

SECTION 11 - CONFIDENTIALITY 
 Except as required by law, CONSULTANT will not disclose or cause their 
respective officers, directors, employees, representatives, agents, advisors, or 
subconsultants to disclose or use any of the content of negotiations or Confidential 
Information furnished, or otherwise permitted for review, by one party to the other in 
connection with the proposed transactions. For purposes of this paragraph, “Confidential 
Information” means information supplied by one party to the other, except information 
which is part of public record. 
 

SECTION 12 - FORCE MAJEURE 
Any prevention, delay, nonperformance or stoppage due to any of the following 

causes shall excuse nonperformance for a period equal to the duration of the force 
majeure event. The causes referred to above are strikes, walkouts, labor disputes, failure 
of power, irresistible superhuman cause, acts of public enemies of the State or United 
States, riots, insurrections, civil commotion, governmental restrictions or regulations or 
controls (except those reasonably foreseeable in connection with the uses contemplated 
by this Agreement), casualties not contemplated by insurance provisions of this 
agreement, or other causes beyond the reasonable control of the party obligated to 
perform.  
 

SECTION 13 - INDEMNIFICATION 
CONSULTANT shall hold harmless, defend at its own expense, and indemnify 

DISTRICT, its officers, employees, and agents against any and all liability, claims, losses, 
damages, or expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising from all negligent or 
reckless acts or omissions, or acts of willful misconduct of CONSULTANT or its officers, 
agents, or employees in rendering services under this agreement; excluding, however, 

1515



 Page 5 of 10 
Architectural Design Services – Coastal Architects 

such liability, claims, losses, damages, or expenses arising solely from DISTRICT’S 
active negligence or willful acts. 
 

SECTION 14 - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 (a) The CONSULTANT shall procure and maintain, for the duration of the 
contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property arising from 
or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the CONSULTANT, officers, 
agents, employees, or volunteers. 
 (b) The CONSULTANT shall provide the following coverages: 
  (1) Commercial General Liability insurance written on an occurrence 
basis (Insurance Service Office (“ISO”) policy form CG 00 01 or insurer’s equivalent) in 
the amount of $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, personal 
injury and property damage. The insurance policy shall be amended to provide that the 
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to the work under this contract or the 
general aggregate shall be twice the required per occurrence limit.  
  (2) Business Automobile Liability insurance insuring all owned, non-
owned and hired automobiles - coverage code 1 "any auto" (Insurance Service Office policy 
form CA 0001 or insurer’s equivalent) in the amount of $1,000,000 combined single limit per 
accident for bodily injury and property damage. 
  (3) Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance - The 
CONSULTANT and all sub-consultants shall insure (or be a qualified self-insured) under 
the applicable laws relating to workers' compensation insurance, all of their employees 
working on or about the work site, in accordance with the "Workers' Compensation and 
Insurance Act”, Division IV of the Labor Code of the State of California and any Acts 
amendatory thereof. The CONSULTANT shall provide employer's liability insurance with 
limits of no less than $1,000,000 each accident, $1,000,000 disease policy limit, and 
$1,000,000 disease each employee.  
  (4) Professional Liability insurance appropriate to the CONSULTANT’S 
profession providing coverage for loss, damage or injury arising out of professional acts, 
errors or omissions in the amount of $1,000,000 per claim. If a general policy aggregate limit 
is applicable to the coverage, the general policy aggregate limit shall apply separately to this 
contract (with an appropriate endorsement) or the general policy aggregate limit shall be 
twice the required per claim limit. 
 (c) The required limits for the insurance policies required above may be satisfied 
by a combination of a primary policy and an excess or umbrella policy. 

1616



 Page 6 of 10 
Architectural Design Services – Coastal Architects 

 (d) The insurance policies required above shall contain or be endorsed to contain 
the following specific provisions: 
  (1) Commercial General Liability - The DISTRICT and its Board Members, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers are added as additional insureds. Additional 
insured endorsements shall provide coverage at least as broad as Commercial General 
Liability ISO form CG 20 10 11 85. If ISO form CG 20 10 11 85 is not provided, then ISO 
form CG 20 10 XX XX [most current version] may be provided but must be accompanied by 
ISO form CG 20 37 XX XX [most current version].  
  (2) The CONSULTANT’S insurance shall be primary insurance as 
respects the DISTRICT, its Board Members, officers, employees, agents and volunteers 
and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the DISTRICT shall be excess of the 
CONSULTANT’S insurance and shall not contribute to it. 
  (3) Any failure to comply with the claim reporting provisions of the policies 
or any breach of a policy warranty shall not affect coverage under the policy provided to the 
DISTRICT, its Board Members, officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 
  (4) The policies shall contain a waiver of transfer rights of recovery 
("waiver of subrogation") against the DISTRICT, its Board Members, officers, employees, 
agents and volunteers for any claims arising out of the work of the CONSULTANT. 
  (5) The policies may provide coverage which contains deductible or self 
insured retentions. Such deductible and/or self insured retentions shall not be applicable 
with respect to the coverage provided to the DISTRICT under such policies. The 
CONSULTANT shall be solely responsible for deductible and/or self insured retention and 
the DISTRICT, at its option, may require the CONSULTANT to secure the payment of such 
deductible or self insured retentions by a surety bond or an irrevocable and unconditional 
letter of credit. The insurance policies that contain deductibles or self insured retentions in 
excess of $25,000 per occurrence shall not be acceptable without the prior approval of the 
DISTRICT. 
  (6) Prior to start of work under the contract, the CONSULTANT shall file 
with the DISTRICT evidence of insurance as required above from an insurer or insurers 
certifying to the required coverage. The coverage shall be evidenced on an ACORD 
Certificate of Insurance form (latest version) and be signed by an authorized representative 
of the insurer(s). A copy of ISO form CG 20 10 11 85 (or ISO form CG 20 10 XX XX [latest 
version] accompanied by ISO form CG 20 37 XX XX [latest version]) required in above shall 
be attached to the Certificate of Insurance at the time that it is filed with the DISTRICT. 
Should the required coverage be furnished under more than one policy of insurance, the 
CONSULTANT may submit as many certificates of insurance as needed to provide the 

1717



 Page 7 of 10 
Architectural Design Services – Coastal Architects 

required amounts. The DISTRICT reserves the right to require certified complete copies of 
any insurance coverage required by this contract but the receipt of such policy or policies 
shall not confer responsibility upon the DISTRICT as to sufficiency of coverage. 
  (7) All Coverages: 
   (i) Each policy required in this Section shall contain a policy 
cancellation clause that provides that the policy shall not be canceled or otherwise 
terminated by the insurer or the CONSULTANT or reduced in coverage or in limits except 
after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been 
given to the DISTRICT, Attention: Project Manager. 
 (e) All insurance required by this contract shall be placed with insurers licensed 
by the State of California to transact insurance business of the types required herein. Each 
insurer shall have a current AM Best rating of not less than A:VII unless prior approval is 
secured from the DISTRICT as to the use of such insurer.  
 (f) The CONSULTANT shall include all subconsultants as insureds under its 
policies or shall furnish separate certificates and endorsements for each sub-consultant and 
sub-supplier.  
 (g)  All coverages for sub-consultants shall be subject to all of the requirements 
stated herein. The CONSULTANT shall maintain evidence of compliance with the insurance 
requirements by the sub-consultants at the job site and make them available for review by 
the DISTRICT. 
 (h) CONSULTANT shall submit all required insurance documentation identified 
herein to DISTRICT not later than seven (7) calendar days from the initial receipt of this 
agreement for signature.  
 

SECTION 15 – RIGHT TO AUDIT 
  Following execution of this Agreement and for a period of three years following the 
completion of performance, DISTRICT shall have the right to audit the CONSULTANT’S 
invoices and all supporting documentation generated in performance of this agreement. 

 
SECTION 16 - ATTORNEY’S FEES 

            If any action is instituted to enforce this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be 
reimbursed all reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs of collection, as well as any other costs 
and expenses incurred in connection with the enforcement effort. 
 

 
 

1818



 Page 8 of 10 
Architectural Design Services – Coastal Architects 

SECTION 17 - ASSIGNMENT 
 CONSULTANT shall not assign, sell, or otherwise transfer any obligation or 
interest in this Agreement without the specific written consent of the DISTRICT. 

 
SECTION 18 - INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT 

The CONSULTANT is an independent CONSULTANT and not an employee of the 
DISTRICT. 
  

SECTION 19 - APPLICABLE LAW 
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the 
State of California. 
 

SECTION 20 - LABOR COMPLIANCE 
 (a) Public Works 
  (1) Portions of this project for which services are provided in 
performance of this agreement may be considered a “Public Work” for purposes of 
prevailing wage laws. 
  (2) Channel Islands Beach Community Services District will file a form 
PWC-100 with the Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) for this project, when 
applicable. 

  (3)  A consultant, contractor, subconsultant or subcontractor shall not be 
qualified to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, subject to the requirements of Section 4104 
of the Public Contract Code, or engage in the performance of any contract for Public 
Work, unless currently registered and qualified to perform public work pursuant to Labor 
Code Section 1725.5. An unregistered consultant or contractor may submit a bid that is 
authorized by Section 7029.1 of the Business and Professions Code or by Section 10164 
or 20103.5 of the Public Contract Code, provided the consultant or contractor is registered 
to perform public work pursuant to Section 1725.5 at the time the contract is awarded. 
 (b) Prevailing Wages 
            (1)       CONSULTANT, subconsultants and subcontractors will not pay less 
than the prevailing rates of wages. A determination of the general prevailing rates of per 
diem wages and holiday and overtime work where the work is to be performed is on file 
at the Agency’s offices. CONSULTANT will post one copy of the prevailing rates of wages 
at the job site.  

1919



 Page 9 of 10 
Architectural Design Services – Coastal Architects 

            (2)      CONSULTANT shall forfeit as penalty to the Agency a sum of not 
more than $200.00 for each calendar day, or portion thereof, for each worker paid less 
than the prevailing rates. This penalty shall be in addition to any shortfall in wages paid. 
 (c) Travel and Subsistence Payments - Travel and subsistence payments shall 
be paid to each worker as specified by the Department of Industrial Relations for the 
particular craft, classification, or type of work. 
 (d) Hours of Work 
            (1) Eight (8) hours’ labor constitutes a legal day’s work. Workers shall 
be paid at a rate of one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for work in excess of 
eight (8) hours during a calendar day or 40 hours during a calendar week of the foregoing 
hours. 
  (2) As a penalty for failure to pay overtime when required, the 
CONSULTANT, subconsultant or subcontractor shall forfeit to the Agency $25.00 for each 
worker for each calendar day during which such worker works more than eight (8) hours 
and is not paid overtime, and for each week during which such worker works more than 
40 hours and is not paid overtime. 
 (e) Certified Payroll - CONSULTANT shall keep and make available an 
accurate record showing the name of each worker and hours worked each day and each 
week by each worker. CONSULTANT, subconsultant and subcontractor shall furnish 
electronic certified payroll records to the Labor Commissioner in accordance with Labor 
Code Section 1771.4 
 (f) Apprentices - CONSULTANT shall comply with the Labor Code concerning 
the employment of apprentices. 
 

SECTION 21 - SUBSTITUTION OF SUBCONSULTANTS 
 There may be occasion, during the course of this engagement, to substitute or 
introduce a new subconsultant in order to satisfy the requirements for a specific task 
request. Introduction of substitute or new subconsultants will be allowed, but, is subject 
to the express written approval of the DISTRICT.  Such approval shall not be 
unreasonably withheld. 
 

SECTION 22 - INTEGRATION 
 This Agreement represents the entire understanding of the parties.  No prior oral 
or written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters 
covered by this Agreement. 
 

2020



 Page 10 of 10 
Architectural Design Services – Coastal Architects 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed as of the date of the latest signature below. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 
By:__________________________________ Date _____________ 
 Pete Martinez, General Manager 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
By:__________________________________ Date _____________ 
 District Counsel 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
COASTAL ARCHITECTS INC. 
 
 
By:__________________________________ Date _____________ 
 
Name & Title:________________________________ 
   (please print) 
 
 

2121



 
 

 

 

October 21, 2020 (rev Nov 5, 2020) 

 
Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 

Attn:  Pete Martinez, General Manager 

Via email transmittal  

 

Re: Headquarters Improvements, 353 Santa Monica Drive, Oxnard, Ca 93035 - Architectural Design & Limited 

CUP Planning Services  

Thank you for considering the team of Coastal Architects as your Architectural experts once again! We are very 
excited to be a part of this project and look forward to our involvement in creating a functional headquarter facility. 
We are very confident in our ability to meet and exceed your expectations based on our previous work experience. 

Our understanding of the scope of this project consists of “final architectural design” services for the following;  

 2462 SF new, 2-story administration building 

 1,000 SF remodel of existing “operations Building” 

 Various yard improvements per Attachment A  

Our detailed scope of work outlined below is based on the Final Design Request for Proposal dated October 2, 
2020. 

Our detailed Architectural Scope of Work for each phase will be as follows. 
 
Task 1:  Project Management Services  

 Overall project management, including supervision of in-house staff, planning and monitoring 
of contract budget and schedule and coordination with District and Consultant’s project team 
and designated Consultant Project Manager. 

 Provide senior technical review and implement client quality assurance and quality 
control measures. 

 Services include 30 minute bi-weekly meeting, kick-off meeting and review meetings at 30%, 
60% and 90% completion. 

 
 
 

Coastal Architects, Inc 
Architecture + Planning 

505 South A Street, Suite 200   
Oxnard, Ca 93030    

T: 805-985-7654  

F: 805-201-3023 

2222



 
 

 
Task 2:  Preliminary Design 30% 

 Site visit to document existing conditions  

 Prepare Schematic Design documents to convey an initial indication of the design of the 
project and functional relationships of interior areas and type and location of required 
mechanical and electrical systems. 

 Preliminary Design shall include, at a minimum, drawings for general, site development 
(demo, civil, grading), plans for architectural and structural, and electrical single line.  

 Table of contents for the specifications. 

 Attend review meeting with client to discuss Preliminary Design plans. 

Task 3 –  Construction Documents 60% 

 Provide Architectural plans to set forth the detail aspects of the design, function and 
construction to be used in the project. Plans shall be appropriate and sufficiently descriptive to 
estimate costs at 60% level. 

 Deliverable shall include full civil, structural, electrical, mechanical, plumbing and landscape 
drawings, with exception of details, which may be only partially included. A complete set of 
specifications shall be submitted with this deliverable. 

Deliverable: PDF submittal of drawings/specifications.  

Task 4 –  Construction Documents 100% 

 Deliverable shall include a full set of drawings and specifications as listed above and inclusive 
of associated calculations, technical details and Title 24 Energy reporting. 

 Power Utility Coordination for required services.  

Deliverables: PDF submittal of drawings/specifications, 5 half size and 2 full size drawings.  

Task 5 –  Construction Documents – Final Bid Set 

 The Construction Documents Final Set shall be for the purpose of the Architect incorporating 
all regulatory agencies' comments into the drawings, specifications, and estimate. 

 Deliverables: Final and source files (PDF and CAD), 5 half size and 2 full size drawings.  

Task 6 –  Cost Estimate 

 Provide a cost estimate at 30% project design, 60 % project design, and Final deliverables. 

Task 7 -  Permitting  

 Complete the Ventura County permit process with Planning Division, Building and Safety, 
Public Works, Fire, Water and Sanitation, and Environmental Health (if required).  Printing 
and reproduction costs are not inclusive. 

Task 8 -  Bidding Assistance  

 Architect/Engineer shall interpret the Bid Construction Documents, respond to RFI’s, prepare 
addenda and clarification documents, and provide evaluations of proposed alternates-equals. 

2323



 
 

 Meet with the successful contractor to review the plans, schedules, and scope, to promote 
common understanding of the work and mitigate time-consuming alterations, or potential 
field management issues. 

 Coordinate with the contractors on matter of the construction contract, construction 
schedule, bonds, format for payments, project start, and permit acquisition. 

Task 9 -  Fire Alarm & Fire Sprinkler Design (Option 1) 

 Provide Fire Alarm plans for common areas showing Fire alarm systems that may include 
Voice Evacuation, Heat detectors, Speakers, Annunciator, interlocking to elevator controllers 
and monitoring of Fire sprinkler system 

 Provide a detailed design to provide a cost-effective engineering design of the fire sprinkler 
system to complement architectural drawings in accordance with applicable codes 

 Provide detailed hydraulic fire sprinkler design fire sprinkler layout 

 Prepare Fire Sprinkler book specifications 

 Provide Fire alarm calculations 

 Prepare Fire Alarm book specifications 

 

FEE 

Our fee for the above scope of work is based on a percentage of construction cost which is estimated at 1.5 
million.  Similar projects fees are between 6-8%.  Our fee will be 7.5% of estimated construction costs as follows. 

Task 1:  Project Management is included in all Tasks below 

Task 2:  $ 15,631.50 Fixed Fee  

Task 3:  $ 18,984.75 Fixed Fee  

Task 4:  $ 35,003.00 Fixed Fee  

Task 5:  $ 16,638.75 Fixed Fee  

Task 6:  $ 4,887.50 Fixed Fee  

Task 7:  $ 4,705.00 Hourly not to exceed  

Task 8: $ 3,000.00 Hourly not to exceed 

Task 9:  $ 10,800.00 Fixed Fee Option 1  

TOTAL: $ 98,850.50 Excluding Option 1  

Fee Notes: 

1 In the event the scope of work changes for any reason, we will notify you early in the process of 
anticipated changes that may result in additional fees. 

2 You will be billed monthly. Payment is due 30 days from the date on the invoice. 

2424



 
 

3 Reimbursement expenses - All outside costs, services, and expenses, including without limitation, 
blueprinting, deliveries, mailings, sign postings, etc. will be billed through us at a rate of cost-plus fifteen 
percent (15%).  Outside costs and expenses are not included in the fee. 

4 Hourly rates to complete additional work or exclusion items are as follows. 

a Architect:   $180 

b Structural Engineer:  $200 

c Senior Engineer / Designer: $175 

d Project Designer / EIT:   $135 

e Project Manager:   $110 

f CAD Drafting:     $95 

g Administrative:   $80 

h Commissioning:   $160 
 
Preliminary Schedule: 

 

 Task 2 - Site visit:   Within 5 days of Notice to Proceed (NTP), 

   30% SD Review Meeting: 20 Days from NTP  

Task 3 - 60% CD Review Meeting: 20 days from SD review meeting 

Task 4 - 100% CD Review Meeting: 30 days from 60% CD review meeting 

Task 5 - Final Bid Set (Plan checking): Assume a 90-day plan check process + 

      15 days to incorporate all comments 

Task 6 - Cost Estimating:  Runs concurrently with task and deliverable 

requirements above. 

 Task 7 -  Permitting:   Per Task 5 timeline, we have assumed a  

       Standard 90 days plan check process. 

 Task 8 - Bidding:   Assumes a 20 – 30 day bid process 

 Task 9 - Fire Sprinkler & Alarm (Option): Runs concurrently with Task 2-5 above. 

 

Per the above schedule, we anticipate being ready for plan check submittal within 75 days from 
NTP (Approx. Feb 19, 2021) and obtaining building department clearances 90 days after submittal. 
(Approx. July 1, 2021) 

Please note that this schedule is preliminary, and we can expedite certain portions to comply with 
CIBCSD timelines. 

   
Exclusions: 

 

1. Carport structural engineering with exception of utility conduit’s for future power, lighting and photovoltaic 
systems. 

2. All matters relating to hazardous or toxic materials including mold, fungi, or other similar microbial 
conditions. 

3. Revisions or changes to the designs, drawings, or other portions of the work requested by you or others 
beyond limits specified above. 

4. Geotechnical services, soils study or reporting 

5. Post tensioned slab on grade or deep foundation systems 

2525



 
 

6. Parking, Traffic or Acoustical studies, reports or designs. 

7. LEED, Net Zero or Well Building 

8. Low voltage design or plan, including CCTV, security systems, telephone systems, etc. 

9. Any re-design due to new soil parameters, contractor errors or client changes after approvals. 

10. Services made necessary due to Client's decision to pursue variances to applicable codes and 
requirements. 

11. Construction administration services excluded, services may include but are not limited to Responses to 
contractors RFI/RFC, submittal reviews, final punch walk, construction phase meetings, site visits etc. 

12. Health Department plans or processing for modifications to food service areas. 

13. Grease interceptor, Fire pump, Domestic booster pump designs 

14. Photovoltaic / Solar systems 

15. Permit or Agency Fees 

16. Signage Program 

Assumptions & Special Requirements: 
1. Owner/Client will provide accurate maps and/or plans setting forth the location of all property lines, 

buildings and structures and their components, subterranean structures and utilities.  We will rely on the 
accuracy of documents acquired from you or your other consultants.   

2. Design drawings incorporate all required California Building Code minimums, but we have assumed that 
the existing building are legally permitted and safe.  

3. Shallow foundation systems, no special foundation treatments or deep foundation systems. 

4. Existing utilities: water, sewer, gas are of sufficient size and capacity for proposed project. No upgrading of 
utilities is proposed. 

5. Telecom coordination by client or general contractor. 

6. All instruments of service including but not limited to, reports, field samples and data, field notes, 
laboratory tests and data, drawings, specifications, calculations, estimates, and other documents prepared 
by us or our consultants in connection with the project are, and shall remain our property.  

 

The proposal described in this letter will expire 30 days from the date of this letter. If this proposal meets with your 
approval, we will prepare an authorization letter with signature blocks for all parties. This letter and proposal will 
then constitute an Agreement between us for the performance of the work. 

Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal for your consideration. If you should have any questions 
about our scope or the associated fee, please contact us at your earliest convenience.  

Sincerely, 

        

  

Jeff B Zook, Owner / Architect  

California License C-27561           

2626



 

Board of Directors: 
 
BOB NAST, President 
SEAN DEBLEY, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
MARCIA MARCUS, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 

Member of: Association of California Water Agencies · ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority · Association of Water Agencies 
of Ventura County · Ventura County Special Districts Association · Ventura Regional Sanitation District 

 

Regular Board Meeting, November 10, 2020  
 
To:  Board of Directors 
From:  Peter Martinez, General Manager 
Subject:  Agreement with IRJ Engineers Inc   
Item No.  E-2 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. Board to consider and approve agreement with IRJ Engineers for electrical design services for 
the District’s wastewater lift stations in the amount of $43,900. 

 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
The Lift Station Condition Assessment (March 2018, KEH) identified various projects for rehabilitating the 
District’s existing wastewater lift stations.  A portion of these projects were included in the FY20/21 
budget, specifically CI 202 Sewer Lift Station Rehabilitation ($190k). The projects included in the current 
fiscal year are as follows: 

1. Modify fan operation at each lift station to meet compliance with NFPA 820 requirements.  

2. Replacement of the main feeder conductors at Lift Station Hollywood along with installation of 
explosion-proof fittings where the conduits exit the wet well. 

3. Replacement of the utility meter pedestal at Lift Station B. 

4. Installation of hydrogen sulfide monitoring systems and local/remote alarm annunciation at lift 
stations.  

5. ArcFlash labeling for electrical equipment at all lift stations. 

These projects are required to improve safety and meet regulatory compliance at the lift stations. To 
complete the design of these improvements District staff contacted and negotiated a contract for $43,900 
with IRJ Engineers Inc (IRJ). IRJ was selected based on their local office (Ventura) and their involvement 
with the 2018 condition assessment which identified these improvements.  

Following design, the improvements are anticipated to be constructed in Spring 2021 and will be 
completed prior to the end of the current fiscal year.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
The accepted proposal is within the planned and budgeted design amount included in CIP CI 202 
($47,000). 

2727



ATTACHMENT: 
1. Agreement with IRJ Engineers Inc. 

 

 

 

 

2828



 Page 1 of 10 
Lift Station Rehabilitation Proposal – IRJ Engineers, Inc. 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT  
between 

CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
and 

IRJ ENGINEERS, INC. 
for 

LIFT STATION REHABILITATION PROPOSAL 
 

The Channel Islands Beach Community Services District, herein "DISTRICT", and 
IRJ Engineers, Inc., herein "CONSULTANT", agree as follows: 
 

SECTION 1 - PURPOSE 
Under this Agreement, the CONSULTANT shall provide Lift Station Rehabilitation 

Proposal.  
 

SECTION 2 - SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 The CONSULTANT shall, in good workmanlike and professional manner and at its 
own expense, furnish all of the technical, administrative, professional and other labor, all 
supplies and materials, equipment, printing, vehicles, transportation, office space and 
facilities necessary to perform and complete the work and provide the services as set 
forth in Exhibit "A" of this Agreement. 
  

SECTION 3 - TERM 
 The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of twelve (12) months commencing 
on notice to proceed.  
 

SECTION 4 - ACCEPTANCE 
 This Agreement constitutes the DISTRICT’S offer to the CONSULTANT. Unless 
the CONSULTANT notifies the DISTRICT, in writing to the contrary, the commencement 
of performance required by this offer shall be conclusive evidence of the CONSULTANT’S 
approval of, and consent to the terms and conditions of this Agreement herein contained. 
 

SECTION 5 - TERMINATION 
 (a)  The DISTRICT may terminate or cancel this Agreement, in whole or in part, 
without liability to the DISTRICT, if CONSULTANT fails to perform in accordance with the 

2929



 Page 2 of 10 
Lift Station Rehabilitation Proposal – IRJ Engineers, Inc. 

requirements of Section 2 – Scope of Services of this Agreement, or in the event of a 
substantial breach of any of the other terms or conditions hereof. 
 (b)  The DISTRICT may also terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, even 
though CONSULTANT is not in default hereunder and no breach hereof has occurred, by 
notice in writing at any time. Such notice shall state the extent and effective date of 
termination and upon the receipt by CONSULTANT of such notice, CONSULTANT will, 
as and to the extent prescribed by the DISTRICT, stop work under the Agreement and 
placement of further purchase orders or subcontracts hereunder, terminate work under 
purchase order and subcontracts outstanding hereunder, and take any necessary action 
to protect property in the CONSULTANT’S possession in which the DISTRICT, has or 
may acquire an interest. 
  

SECTION 6 – AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATION 
 The Project Manager is the DISTRICT’S designated representative responsible for 
the administration of this Agreement. The Project Manager for this Agreement is: 
 
 Pete Martinez, General Manager 
 353 Santa Monica Drive 
 Oxnard, CA 93035 

(805) 985-6021 
 pmartinez@cibcsd.com 
 

 
SECTION 7 - CONSIDERATION 

 The DISTRICT shall compensate the CONSULTANT on a time-and-material basis 
at the rates and in the amounts shown in Exhibit "B". Total payments shall not exceed 
Forty-Three Thousand Nine Hundred ($43,900.00) dollars.   
 

SECTION 8 - BILLING 
 (a) CONSULTANT’S invoices shall be submitted on a monthly basis for the 
previous month’s services.  
 (b) CONSULTANT shall submit an itemized invoice that includes: 
  (1) Date or period of service.  
  (2) A complete description of the services performed. 
  (3) DISTRICT’S project name. 
  (4) The name of the DISTRICT’S Project Manager. 

3030

mailto:aalikhan@cibcsd.com


 Page 3 of 10 
Lift Station Rehabilitation Proposal – IRJ Engineers, Inc. 

  (5) CONSULTANT’S remittance address. 
  (6) Name and phone number of CONSULTANT’S accounts receivable 
representative. 
 (c) When applicable, CONSULTANT’S invoice shall be accompanied by 
support documentation sufficient to validate the charges for each invoice item. 
 (d) CONSULTANT shall submit invoices to the following address: 
   
  Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
  Attn: Accounts Payable 
  353 Santa Monica Drive 
  Oxnard, CA 93035 
 
 (e) Incomplete invoices will be returned to the CONSULTANT. 
 (f) DISTRICT’S payment terms are Net 30 days after receipt of invoice.  
 

SECTION 9 - NOTICES 
 Notices required or permitted shall be given by personal delivery or by first class 
mail, postage prepaid, or facsimile transmission. 
 
 To:   CONSULTANT 
  IRJ Engineers, Inc.  
  Attn: Jill E. Johnson, Manager 
  4517 Market Street, Suite 1B  
  Ventura, CA 93003 
  
 To:  DISTRICT 
  Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
  Attn: Pete Martinez, General Manager 
  353 Santa Monica Drive 
  Oxnard, CA 93035 
   

Phone: (805) 985-6021 
 

   
 
 

3131



 Page 4 of 10 
Lift Station Rehabilitation Proposal – IRJ Engineers, Inc. 

 
SECTION 10 - OWNERSHIP OF DATA, REPORTS, AND DOCUMENTS 

 The CONSULTANT shall deliver to the General Manager notes of surveys made, 
all reports of tests made, studies, reports, plans, a copy of electronic and digital files, and 
other materials and documents which shall be the property of the DISTRICT. The 
CONSULTANT is released from responsibility to third parties for the use by DISTRICT of 
data, reports, and documents on other projects. The CONSULTANT may retain copies of 
such documents for its own use. The DISTRICT may use or reuse the materials prepared 
by CONSULTANT without additional compensation to CONSULTANT. 
 

SECTION 11 - CONFIDENTIALITY 
 Except as required by law, CONSULTANT will not disclose or cause their 
respective officers, directors, employees, representatives, agents, advisors, or 
subconsultants to disclose or use any of the content of negotiations or Confidential 
Information furnished, or otherwise permitted for review, by one party to the other in 
connection with the proposed transactions. For purposes of this paragraph, “Confidential 
Information” means information supplied by one party to the other, except information 
which is part of public record. 
 

SECTION 12 - FORCE MAJEURE 
Any prevention, delay, nonperformance or stoppage due to any of the following 

causes shall excuse nonperformance for a period equal to the duration of the force 
majeure event. The causes referred to above are strikes, walkouts, labor disputes, failure 
of power, irresistible superhuman cause, acts of public enemies of the State or United 
States, riots, insurrections, civil commotion, governmental restrictions or regulations or 
controls (except those reasonably foreseeable in connection with the uses contemplated 
by this Agreement), casualties not contemplated by insurance provisions of this 
agreement, or other causes beyond the reasonable control of the party obligated to 
perform.  
 

SECTION 13 - INDEMNIFICATION 
CONSULTANT shall hold harmless, defend at its own expense, and indemnify 

DISTRICT, its officers, employees, and agents against any and all liability, claims, losses, 
damages, or expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising from all negligent or 
reckless acts or omissions, or acts of willful misconduct of CONSULTANT or its officers, 
agents, or employees in rendering services under this agreement; excluding, however, 

3232



 Page 5 of 10 
Lift Station Rehabilitation Proposal – IRJ Engineers, Inc. 

such liability, claims, losses, damages, or expenses arising solely from DISTRICT’S 
active negligence or willful acts. 
 

SECTION 14 - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 (a) The CONSULTANT shall procure and maintain, for the duration of the 
contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property arising from 
or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the CONSULTANT, officers, 
agents, employees, or volunteers. 
 (b) The CONSULTANT shall provide the following coverages: 
  (1) Commercial General Liability insurance written on an occurrence 
basis (Insurance Service Office (“ISO”) policy form CG 00 01 or insurer’s equivalent) in 
the amount of $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, personal 
injury and property damage. The insurance policy shall be amended to provide that the 
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to the work under this contract or the 
general aggregate shall be twice the required per occurrence limit.  
  (2) Business Automobile Liability insurance insuring all owned, non-
owned and hired automobiles - coverage code 1 "any auto" (Insurance Service Office policy 
form CA 0001 or insurer’s equivalent) in the amount of $1,000,000 combined single limit per 
accident for bodily injury and property damage. 
  (3) Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance - The 
CONSULTANT and all sub-consultants shall insure (or be a qualified self-insured) under 
the applicable laws relating to workers' compensation insurance, all of their employees 
working on or about the work site, in accordance with the "Workers' Compensation and 
Insurance Act”, Division IV of the Labor Code of the State of California and any Acts 
amendatory thereof. The CONSULTANT shall provide employer's liability insurance with 
limits of no less than $1,000,000 each accident, $1,000,000 disease policy limit, and 
$1,000,000 disease each employee.  
  (4) Professional Liability insurance appropriate to the CONSULTANT’S 
profession providing coverage for loss, damage or injury arising out of professional acts, 
errors or omissions in the amount of $1,000,000 per claim. If a general policy aggregate limit 
is applicable to the coverage, the general policy aggregate limit shall apply separately to this 
contract (with an appropriate endorsement) or the general policy aggregate limit shall be 
twice the required per claim limit. 
 (c) The required limits for the insurance policies required above may be satisfied 
by a combination of a primary policy and an excess or umbrella policy. 

3333



 Page 6 of 10 
Lift Station Rehabilitation Proposal – IRJ Engineers, Inc. 

 (d) The insurance policies required above shall contain or be endorsed to contain 
the following specific provisions: 
  (1) Commercial General Liability - The DISTRICT and its Board Members, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers are added as additional insureds. Additional 
insured endorsements shall provide coverage at least as broad as Commercial General 
Liability ISO form CG 20 10 11 85. If ISO form CG 20 10 11 85 is not provided, then ISO 
form CG 20 10 XX XX [most current version] may be provided but must be accompanied by 
ISO form CG 20 37 XX XX [most current version].  
  (2) The CONSULTANT’S insurance shall be primary insurance as 
respects the DISTRICT, its Board Members, officers, employees, agents and volunteers 
and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the DISTRICT shall be excess of the 
CONSULTANT’S insurance and shall not contribute to it. 
  (3) Any failure to comply with the claim reporting provisions of the policies 
or any breach of a policy warranty shall not affect coverage under the policy provided to the 
DISTRICT, its Board Members, officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 
  (4) The policies shall contain a waiver of transfer rights of recovery 
("waiver of subrogation") against the DISTRICT, its Board Members, officers, employees, 
agents and volunteers for any claims arising out of the work of the CONSULTANT. 
  (5) The policies may provide coverage which contains deductible or self 
insured retentions. Such deductible and/or self insured retentions shall not be applicable 
with respect to the coverage provided to the DISTRICT under such policies. The 
CONSULTANT shall be solely responsible for deductible and/or self insured retention and 
the DISTRICT, at its option, may require the CONSULTANT to secure the payment of such 
deductible or self insured retentions by a surety bond or an irrevocable and unconditional 
letter of credit. The insurance policies that contain deductibles or self insured retentions in 
excess of $25,000 per occurrence shall not be acceptable without the prior approval of the 
DISTRICT. 
  (6) Prior to start of work under the contract, the CONSULTANT shall file 
with the DISTRICT evidence of insurance as required above from an insurer or insurers 
certifying to the required coverage. The coverage shall be evidenced on an ACORD 
Certificate of Insurance form (latest version) and be signed by an authorized representative 
of the insurer(s). A copy of ISO form CG 20 10 11 85 (or ISO form CG 20 10 XX XX [latest 
version] accompanied by ISO form CG 20 37 XX XX [latest version]) required in above shall 
be attached to the Certificate of Insurance at the time that it is filed with the DISTRICT. 
Should the required coverage be furnished under more than one policy of insurance, the 
CONSULTANT may submit as many certificates of insurance as needed to provide the 

3434



 Page 7 of 10 
Lift Station Rehabilitation Proposal – IRJ Engineers, Inc. 

required amounts. The DISTRICT reserves the right to require certified complete copies of 
any insurance coverage required by this contract but the receipt of such policy or policies 
shall not confer responsibility upon the DISTRICT as to sufficiency of coverage. 
  (7) All Coverages: 
   (i) Each policy required in this Section shall contain a policy 
cancellation clause that provides that the policy shall not be canceled or otherwise 
terminated by the insurer or the CONSULTANT or reduced in coverage or in limits except 
after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been 
given to the DISTRICT, Attention: Project Manager. 
 (e) All insurance required by this contract shall be placed with insurers licensed 
by the State of California to transact insurance business of the types required herein. Each 
insurer shall have a current AM Best rating of not less than A:VII unless prior approval is 
secured from the DISTRICT as to the use of such insurer.  
 (f) The CONSULTANT shall include all subconsultants as insureds under its 
policies or shall furnish separate certificates and endorsements for each sub-consultant and 
sub-supplier.  
 (g)  All coverages for sub-consultants shall be subject to all of the requirements 
stated herein. The CONSULTANT shall maintain evidence of compliance with the insurance 
requirements by the sub-consultants at the job site and make them available for review by 
the DISTRICT. 
 (h) CONSULTANT shall submit all required insurance documentation identified 
herein to DISTRICT not later than seven (7) calendar days from the initial receipt of this 
agreement for signature.  
 

SECTION 15 – RIGHT TO AUDIT 
  Following execution of this Agreement and for a period of three years following the 
completion of performance, DISTRICT shall have the right to audit the CONSULTANT’S 
invoices and all supporting documentation generated in performance of this agreement. 

 
SECTION 16 - ATTORNEY’S FEES 

            If any action is instituted to enforce this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be 
reimbursed all reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs of collection, as well as any other costs 
and expenses incurred in connection with the enforcement effort. 
 

 
 

3535



 Page 8 of 10 
Lift Station Rehabilitation Proposal – IRJ Engineers, Inc. 

SECTION 17 - ASSIGNMENT 
 CONSULTANT shall not assign, sell, or otherwise transfer any obligation or 
interest in this Agreement without the specific written consent of the DISTRICT. 

 
SECTION 18 - INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT 

The CONSULTANT is an independent CONSULTANT and not an employee of the 
DISTRICT. 
  

SECTION 19 - APPLICABLE LAW 
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the 
State of California. 
 

SECTION 20 - LABOR COMPLIANCE 
 (a) Public Works 
  (1) Portions of this project for which services are provided in 
performance of this agreement may be considered a “Public Work” for purposes of 
prevailing wage laws. 
  (2) Channel Islands Beach Community Services District will file a form 
PWC-100 with the Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) for this project, when 
applicable. 
  (3)  A consultant, contractor, subconsultant or subcontractor shall not be 
qualified to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, subject to the requirements of Section 4104 
of the Public Contract Code, or engage in the performance of any contract for Public 
Work, unless currently registered and qualified to perform public work pursuant to Labor 
Code Section 1725.5. An unregistered consultant or contractor may submit a bid that is 
authorized by Section 7029.1 of the Business and Professions Code or by Section 10164 
or 20103.5 of the Public Contract Code, provided the consultant or contractor is registered 
to perform public work pursuant to Section 1725.5 at the time the contract is awarded. 
 (b) Prevailing Wages 
            (1)       CONSULTANT, subconsultants and subcontractors will not pay less 
than the prevailing rates of wages. A determination of the general prevailing rates of per 
diem wages and holiday and overtime work where the work is to be performed is on file 
at the Agency’s offices. CONSULTANT will post one copy of the prevailing rates of wages 
at the job site.  

3636



 Page 9 of 10 
Lift Station Rehabilitation Proposal – IRJ Engineers, Inc. 

            (2)      CONSULTANT shall forfeit as penalty to the Agency a sum of not 
more than $200.00 for each calendar day, or portion thereof, for each worker paid less 
than the prevailing rates. This penalty shall be in addition to any shortfall in wages paid. 
 (c) Travel and Subsistence Payments - Travel and subsistence payments shall 
be paid to each worker as specified by the Department of Industrial Relations for the 
particular craft, classification, or type of work. 
 (d) Hours of Work 
            (1) Eight (8) hours’ labor constitutes a legal day’s work. Workers shall 
be paid at a rate of one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for work in excess of 
eight (8) hours during a calendar day or 40 hours during a calendar week of the foregoing 
hours. 
  (2) As a penalty for failure to pay overtime when required, the 
CONSULTANT, subconsultant or subcontractor shall forfeit to the Agency $25.00 for each 
worker for each calendar day during which such worker works more than eight (8) hours 
and is not paid overtime, and for each week during which such worker works more than 
40 hours and is not paid overtime. 
 (e) Certified Payroll - CONSULTANT shall keep and make available an 
accurate record showing the name of each worker and hours worked each day and each 
week by each worker. CONSULTANT, subconsultant and subcontractor shall furnish 
electronic certified payroll records to the Labor Commissioner in accordance with Labor 
Code Section 1771.4 
 (f) Apprentices - CONSULTANT shall comply with the Labor Code concerning 
the employment of apprentices. 
 

SECTION 21 - SUBSTITUTION OF SUBCONSULTANTS 
 There may be occasion, during the course of this engagement, to substitute or 
introduce a new subconsultant in order to satisfy the requirements for a specific task 
request. Introduction of substitute or new subconsultants will be allowed, but, is subject 
to the express written approval of the DISTRICT.  Such approval shall not be 
unreasonably withheld. 
 

SECTION 22 - INTEGRATION 
 This Agreement represents the entire understanding of the parties.  No prior oral 
or written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters 
covered by this Agreement. 
 

3737



 Page 10 of 10 
Lift Station Rehabilitation Proposal – IRJ Engineers, Inc. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed as of the date of the latest signature below. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 
By:__________________________________ Date _____________ 
 Pete Martinez, General Manager 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
By:__________________________________ Date _____________ 
 District Counsel 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
IRJ ENGINEERS, INC. 
 
 
By:__________________________________ Date _____________ 
 
Name & Title:________________________________ 
   (please print) 
 
 

3838



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
CONSULTANT SCOPE OF SERVICES 

3939



  I R J  ENGINEERS INC. 
M E C H A N I C A L  &  E L E C T R I C A L  E N G I N E E R S  

4517 MARKET STREET, SUITE 1B VENTURA, CALIFORNIA 93003-7841 
TELE (805) 642-2355 

 
MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FURNISHED BY OR UNDER THE DIRECTION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 

 

MEMBER OF THE AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIIES −  CALIFORNIA 

 
 OFFICERS 

 JACK V. IVERS, P.E. 

STEVEN ROMOFSKY, P.E. 

JILL E. JOHNSON, P.E. 

 
 

 
September 11, 2020 
 
 
Ms. Cindy Esparza 
MKN & Associates 
38 Executive Park, Suite 320 
Irvine, California 92614 
 
Re: Channel Islands Beach Community Services District (CIBCSD) 

Lift Station Rehabilitation 
Proposal 

 
Dear Cindy: 
 
We propose to render professional Electrical Consulting Engineering services in connection with 
the CIBCSD/Lift Station Rehabilitation.  You are expected to furnish us with full information as to 
your requirements for this project and also to make available all pertinent existing data.  If the 
project continues for more than one year because of reasons beyond our control, our 
compensation will be subject to an equitable adjustment. 
 
This proposal remains open for acceptance until October 12, 2020. 
 
Our Basic Services will consist of preparing Construction Documents for this project.  This 
project is described in your July 23, 2020 and September 2 emails and is further described in 
this proposal.  Our scope of work is as set forth below: 
 
I. The existing record drawings, furnished by CIBCSD, will serve as our reference for 

existing conditions.  We will perform one site visit to verify the existing conditions match 
the record drawings. 

 
II. We will review the previous 12-months of SCE bills for each lift station and inform you of 

the available capacity. 
 

III. We will prepare Construction Documents consisting of drawings and specifications that 
reflect the following work: 

 
A. A fan control scheme for implementation at each lift station to provide ventilation 

in compliance with NFPA 820 requirements.  We will prepare a typical detail with 
notes describing any modifications specific to a particular lift station that can be 
used by CIBCSD's selected electrical contractor to install the control scheme. 

B. Replacement of the main feeder conductors at Lift Station Hollywood along with 
installation of explosion-proof fittings where the conduits exit the wet well. 

C. Replacement of the utility meter pedestal at Lift Station B. 
D. We will provide conduit and conductors for connection of hydrogen sulfide 

monitoring systems specified by others, including 120V branch-circuit connection 
to the control panel and connections between the sensors and the control panel. 

E. We will provide conduit and conductors for alarm annunciation between the 
reporting equipment and the annunciator control panel/local SCADA cabinet for 
up to three discrete alarms. 

 

4040



 IRJ Engineers, Inc. 

     
 Mechanical & Electrical Engineers 

Ms. Esparza 
September 11, 2020 Channel Island Beach Community Services District 
Page 2 Lift Station Rehabilitation 
 

 
MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FURNISHED BY OR UNDER THE DIRECTION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 

 

MEMBER OF THE AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES −  CALIFORNIA 

IV. We will review seven lift stations (A, B, H, Los Robles, Panama, Hollywood, and 
Hueneme) and gather the information necessary for preparation of a power system 
study for each lift station.  The information will include conduit and conductor sizes, 
conductor lengths, overcurrent protection device nameplate data, and motor nameplate 
data.  We will provide this information to our subconsultant, Eaton Engineering Services 
and Systems, for their use in preparing the power system studies.  The arc flash labels 
will be provided by Eaton Engineering Services and Systems for installation by the 
District's contractor on the applicable equipment. 
 

V. We will assist you in consultations with appropriate authorities and provide technical 
criteria, written descriptions, and design data for your use in filing applications for 
permits with or obtaining approvals of such governmental authorities having jurisdiction 
to review or approve the final design of this project. 

 
This proposal is based on the following assumptions and requirements: 
 
I. CIBCSD has kept accurate and up-to-date record documents, which include additions 

and deletions for the existing electrical systems.  If the record documents are inaccurate 
or incomplete, and additional work is required to make measured drawings of or to 
investigate existing conditions that do not match the record documents, we will inform 
you and request a modification to this agreement.  Where concealed conditions prevent 
determining the accuracy of the record documents we will rely on the record documents.  
The construction documents we prepare involving concealed conditions will require the 
Contractor to verify the routing and arrangement of the existing systems and to include 
all costs for modifications and additions to these existing systems to allow for the 
installation of the new work.  In addition, when the record documents do not reflect the 
installed conditions, we will require the assistance of CIBCSD to identify the branch 
connections and connected loads. 

 
II. Any fees charged by Southern California Edison to provide the required short circuit 

current available to each lift station shall be paid by others. 
 

III. Sufficient I/O points are available at existing SCADA equipment for connection of the 
proposed remote alarms.  Modifications or additions to SCADA equipment shall be 
designed by others. 
 

IV. An existing means of communication is available at each station where new remote 
alarms are desired.  No new communication utility services are required. 
 

V. Preparation of the general conditions portion of the specifications, coordination of the 
bidding, contractor selection, and reproduction of the construction documents will be 
performed by others. 

 
VI. Structural design of equipment foundations, supports, and attachments will be performed 

by others and coordinated through your office.  We will provide you with the pertinent 
information on the equipment we specify to accomplish this task. 
 

VII. We will require a complete set of record drawings for the seven lift stations for our use 
and retention.  We will also require drawings showing the site at Lift Station B and Lift 
Station Hollywood.  These drawings shall be in AutoCAD compatible format. 

 
It is necessary that you advise us in writing at an early date if there are budgetary limitations for 
Total Project Costs or Construction Cost.  Such limitations must be acceptable to us.  We will 

4141



 IRJ Engineers, Inc. 

     
 Mechanical & Electrical Engineers 

Ms. Esparza 
September 11, 2020 Channel Island Beach Community Services District 
Page 3 Lift Station Rehabilitation 
 

 
MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FURNISHED BY OR UNDER THE DIRECTION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 

 

MEMBER OF THE AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES −  CALIFORNIA 

endeavor to work within those accepted limitations.  We do not guarantee that our opinions 
regarding construction cost will not differ from negotiated prices or bids.  We recommend that an 
independent cost estimator be employed if you require greater assurance as to probable 
Construction Cost or if CIBCSD requires detailed material and labor estimates. 
 
You will pay us for our Basic Services on an hourly basis per the enclosed rate schedule with a 
not-to-exceed fee of $43,900.00, which includes $22,750.00 for our subconsultant.  We will 
invoice you monthly.  If the scope of work is modified from that stated herein, we reserve the 
right to renegotiate this agreement. 
 
Services beyond this scope of work are Additional Services and will be charged on an hourly 
basis per the enclosed rate schedule.  Invoices for Additional Services will include number of 
hours spent and employee classification.  Any Additional Services will be agreed to in writing 
between the parties prior to the commencement of the additional work.  We will submit a 
proposal to you for Bidding and Construction Support after approval of the design by the 
Authority Having Jurisdiction. 
 
We would expect to start our services promptly after receipt of an executed agreement.  We 
expect to have documents ready for agency review submittal within eight weeks after receiving 
written authorization to proceed, record drawings, and CAD site plans.  If this proposal is 
acceptable, please provide an agreement for our review. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal.  We look forward to working with you.  
Please call if you have questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
Jill E. Johnson, E15149 
 
Encl: Rate Schedule 2006 & Eaton Engineering Services budget quote 

4242



Hi Jill,
 
Our services department provided me with the following budgetary (Distributor Net) for the following services:
 
Arc Flash study $3,250 PER SITE, label included.   
 
Items not included:

Label applica�on (applying the label on equipmen t).
U�lity f ees if any for the AIC calcula�on (T ypically u�li�es char ge fees for obtaining exis�ng AIC , so our budget
does not include these fees).

 
Also you can engage directly with our services department by purchasing services directly via credit card at a reduced
pricing.   
I just wanted to provide you with the worst case and then we can figure out the logis�cs of adminis tra�ng this w ork.
 
Should you have any ques�ons or need an ything else please let me know.
 
Best Regards and stay safe,
 
David Iskandar, P.E.
Application Engineer
North American Sales, Eaton
Mobile: +1 714 769-4926
DavidSiskandar@eaton.com

Connect with Eaton:
                                                                                                                           

   
 
This e-mail and the informa�on it c ontains are a privileged and confiden�al c ommunica�on. If y ou have received this e-mail in
error, please no�f y me at 714-769-4926 immediately and destroy this e-mail.
 
 

From: Jill Johnson <jjohnson@irjengineers.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 11:28 AM
To: Iskandar, David S <DavidSIskandar@eaton.com>

RE: [EXTERNAL] CIBCSD - Lift Station Rehabilitation

 Reply all |

Inbox


Iskandar, David S <DavidSIskandar@eaton.com> 

To:
Cc:

Fri 7/31/2020 3:46 PM
Jill Johnson
Jansen, John H <JohnHJansen@Eaton.com>; Jack Ivers 

Reply all | Delete Junk |  

4343

mailto:DavidSiskandar@eaton.com
https://url.emailprotection.link/?bgyzqnfJwvj1S8c0J9mIF_2_tgOWTX15e7yKHtNHbXBxclSxlUCmfqlCmIlBaYowAxT--68PgEcq0kWs3NB6EuA~~
https://url.emailprotection.link/?bm2hSns2kTn_XpzyEAzsKGUMgYjQ1kvaKNb3oo3XUPvr3wj9QTrY59ZrU3MYGyDy177i9qtQd2yR86HfD4v9NJWakEifdvQobd7qBahlP53Hu_ffZPAWWMUUJOryJPLAJ
https://url.emailprotection.link/?bVO2q0UXR235wN_yOnM0Fjhy-Jujgs9Sph-1fhaqMhx3Ww9QIWCNkPVmILkW10WybQ6r8smzUa-EsCZEfIipa_Q~~
https://url.emailprotection.link/?bH1bmLuRP-9egfczNVLB6hb63GrVthrlQktmbLWCdnlU8jD0nGeiDnufN9LPre-S4jcQoLQwY-ifjIHmNOAghYHMtkVnlCbGwi15v1i2D44GLHR5nRNwKlQt7ZfhTYsjc
https://url.emailprotection.link/?b02XLT9FkeoGov1HJ29HobXD08f6-yoURRpHDn4-PzkRZW_bXEyGDK7FynhfGOQz0Kw_1MUqZh0iJnOQAgEAFSYIICGf-TxDWc3PRTu1zqPeZOC4Rq8AcPYcr7_AwZ3DH


Cc: Jansen, John H <JohnHJansen@Eaton.com>; Jack Ivers <jivers@irjengineers.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CIBCSD - Li� Sta�on R ehabilita�on
 
Dear David:
 
We have attached a typical diagram for the lift stations that we discussed.  There are seven lift stations proposed in
our project at this time.  The electrical service for six of the stations is 240/120V, 3-phase, 4-wire and rated a maximum
of 200A.  The electrical service for one of the stations 120/240V, 1-phase, 3-wire and rated 100A.  Please let us know
if this drawing provides enough information about the complexity of the electrical system for your group to provide a
budget cost to prepare a power study for each lift station.
 
The arc flash study should include labels for a meter/main enclosure, branch-circuit panel in the lift station, and a
controller for each motor.  We will provide you with the necessary site information, such as conduit and conductor size,
length of run, overcurrent protection device information, and motor data.
 
Sincerely,
 
Jill
 
Jill E. Johnson
IRJ Engineers, Inc.
4517 Market Street, Suite 1B
Ventura, California 93003
Telephone:  805-642-2355, ext. 16
E-mail:  jjohnson@irjengineers.com
 

Reply all | Delete Junk |  

4444

mailto:jjohnson@irjengineers.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT B 
CONSULTANT PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

4545



 IRJ Engineers, Inc. 

     
 Mechanical & Electrical Engineers 

 
MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FURNISHED BY OR UNDER THE DIRECTION OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 

 

MEMBER OF THE AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES −  CALIFORNIA 

 
 
IRJ Engineers, Inc. 
Rate Schedule 2006 
 
 
Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
Lift Station Rehabilitation 
September 11, 2020 
 
 
 
 

The hourly rate schedule is listed below. 
 

Principals  $170.00 per hour 
 

Professional Engineers  $140.00 per hour 
 

Senior Engineering Designers  $105.00 per hour 
 

Engineering Designers/CAD Drafters  $  90.00 per hour 
 

Clerical Staff  $  65.00 per hour 
 

4646



 

Board of Directors: 
 
BOB NAST, President 
SEAN DEBLEY, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
MARCIA MARCUS, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 

Member of: Association of California Water Agencies · ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority · Association of Water Agencies 
of Ventura County · Ventura County Special Districts Association · Ventura Regional Sanitation District 

Regular Board Meeting, November 10, 2020  

 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Peter Martinez, General Manager 

Subject:  Agreement with MKN & Associates for America’s Water Infrastructure 
Act (AWIA) Risk and Resilience Assessment with MKN & Associates  

Item No.  E-3 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. Board to consider and approve agreement with MKN & Associates to perform the Risk 
and Resilience Assessment (RRA) in the amount of $13,271. 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 

On October 23, 2018, the America’s Water Infrastructure Act (AWIA) was signed into law by the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). This requires community drinking water purveyors, such 
as the District to develop risk assessments and emergency response plans to identify and mitigate 
potential threats to the existing water distribution system. Beginning in 2020, community drinking 
water systems serving more than 3,300 people will be required to comply with the AWIA.  
 
The District is required to submit the certification letter via the EPA online portal by June 30, 2021. 
CIBCSD will be required to reevaluate the RRA once every five and submit a certification 
statement to the EPA. Based on the findings from the RRA, the District will be required to 
update/develop an Emergency Response Plan within six months of certification of the RRA. The 
scope of this agreement does not include developing or updating the District’s Emergency 
Response Plan.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
The purpose of the RRA is to evaluate threats, vulnerabilities, and consequences from potential 
hazards to critical assets with CIBCSD’s water distribution system. Per the requirements of the 
AWIA, the RRA will review and address the following elements: 
 

• The risk to the water system from malevolent acts and natural hazards 

4747



• The resilience of the following water system components: 
o Physical barriers 
o Source water 
o Pipes and constructed conveyances, water collection and intake 
o Pretreatment and treatment 
o Storage and distribution facilities 

• Electronic, computer, or other automated systems 
• Monitoring practices 
• Financial infrastructure 
• The use, storage, or handling of chemicals 
• The operation and maintenance of the utility 

 
The above items are the minimum elements to be evaluated as part of the RRA. 
 
If approved by the Board, the anticipated project schedule is summarized in the table below. 
 

Task Estimated Dates 
Kickoff Meeting Week of November 23rd 
Data Collection and Review Week of December 7th 
RRA Workshop No. 1 Week of December 21st 
Draft RRA Report Week of January 4th 
RRA Workshop No. 2 Week of January 18th 
Final RRA Report Week of February 8th 
EPA Certification Week of February 22nd 

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

MKN & Associates proposes to perform this work for a budget not to exceed $13,271. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Proposed Agreement for Risk and Resilience Assessment from MKN & Associates 
 

4848



 Page 1 of 10 
Risk and Resilience Assessment – MKN & Associates 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT  
between 

CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
and 

MKN & ASSOCIATES, INC 
for 

RISK AND RESILIENCE ASSESSMENT 
 

The Channel Islands Beach Community Services District, herein "DISTRICT", and 
MKN & Associates, Inc., herein "CONSULTANT", agree as follows: 
 

SECTION 1 - PURPOSE 
Under this Agreement, the CONSULTANT shall provide consulting services 

related to development of a Risk and Resilience Assessment as required by the EPA 
2018 America’s Water Infrastructure Act.  
 

SECTION 2 - SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 The CONSULTANT shall, in good workmanlike and professional manner and at its 
own expense, furnish all of the technical, administrative, professional and other labor, all 
supplies and materials, equipment, printing, vehicles, transportation, office space and 
facilities necessary to perform and complete the work and provide the services as set 
forth in Exhibit "A" of this Agreement. 
  

SECTION 3 - TERM 
 The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of twelve (12) months commencing 
on notice to proceed.  
 

SECTION 4 - ACCEPTANCE 
 This Agreement constitutes the DISTRICT’S offer to the CONSULTANT. Unless 
the CONSULTANT notifies the DISTRICT, in writing to the contrary, the commencement 
of performance required by this offer shall be conclusive evidence of the CONSULTANT’S 
approval of, and consent to the terms and conditions of this Agreement herein contained. 
 

SECTION 5 - TERMINATION 
 (a)  The DISTRICT may terminate or cancel this Agreement, in whole or in part, 
without liability to the DISTRICT, if CONSULTANT fails to perform in accordance with the 

4949



 Page 2 of 10 
Risk and Resilience Assessment – MKN & Associates 

requirements of Section 2 – Scope of Services of this Agreement, or in the event of a 
substantial breach of any of the other terms or conditions hereof. 
 (b)  The DISTRICT may also terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, even 
though CONSULTANT is not in default hereunder and no breach hereof has occurred, by 
notice in writing at any time. Such notice shall state the extent and effective date of 
termination and upon the receipt by CONSULTANT of such notice, CONSULTANT will, 
as and to the extent prescribed by the DISTRICT, stop work under the Agreement and 
placement of further purchase orders or subcontracts hereunder, terminate work under 
purchase order and subcontracts outstanding hereunder, and take any necessary action 
to protect property in the CONSULTANT’S possession in which the DISTRICT, has or 
may acquire an interest. 
  

SECTION 6 – AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATION 
 The Project Manager is the DISTRICT’S designated representative responsible for 
the administration of this Agreement. The Project Manager for this Agreement is: 
 
 Pete Martinez, General Manager 
 353 Santa Monica Drive 
 Oxnard, CA 93035 

(805) 985-6021 
 pmartinez@cibcsd.com 
 

 
SECTION 7 - CONSIDERATION 

 The DISTRICT shall compensate the CONSULTANT on a time-and-material basis 
at the rates and in the amounts shown in Exhibit "A". Total payments shall not exceed 
Thirteen Thousand Two Hundred and Seventy-One ($13,271) dollars.   
 

SECTION 8 - BILLING 
 (a) CONSULTANT’S invoices shall be submitted on a monthly basis for the 
previous month’s services.  
 (b) CONSULTANT shall submit an itemized invoice that includes: 
  (1) Date or period of service.  
  (2) A complete description of the services performed. 
  (3) DISTRICT’S project name. 
  (4) The name of the DISTRICT’S Project Manager. 

5050

mailto:aalikhan@cibcsd.com


 Page 3 of 10 
Risk and Resilience Assessment – MKN & Associates 

  (5) CONSULTANT’S remittance address. 
  (6) Name and phone number of CONSULTANT’S accounts receivable 
representative. 
 (c) When applicable, CONSULTANT’S invoice shall be accompanied by 
support documentation sufficient to validate the charges for each invoice item. 
 (d) CONSULTANT shall submit invoices to the following address: 
   
  Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
  Attn: Accounts Payable 
  353 Santa Monica Drive 
  Oxnard, CA 93035 
 
 (e) Incomplete invoices will be returned to the CONSULTANT. 
 (f) DISTRICT’S payment terms are Net 30 days after receipt of invoice.  
 

SECTION 9 - NOTICES 
 Notices required or permitted shall be given by personal delivery or by first class 
mail, postage prepaid, or facsimile transmission. 
 
 To:   CONSULTANT 
  MKN & Associates, Inc.  
  Attn: Becca Alonge, Project Manager 
  121 North Fir Street, Suite G 
  Ventura, CA 93001 
  
 To:  DISTRICT 
  Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
  Attn: Pete Martinez, General Manager 
  353 Santa Monica Drive 
  Oxnard, CA 93035 
   

Phone: (805) 985-6021 
 

   
 
 

5151



 Page 4 of 10 
Risk and Resilience Assessment – MKN & Associates 

 
SECTION 10 - OWNERSHIP OF DATA, REPORTS, AND DOCUMENTS 

 The CONSULTANT shall deliver to the General Manager notes of surveys made, 
all reports of tests made, studies, reports, plans, a copy of electronic and digital files, and 
other materials and documents which shall be the property of the DISTRICT. The 
CONSULTANT is released from responsibility to third parties for the use by DISTRICT of 
data, reports, and documents on other projects. The CONSULTANT may retain copies of 
such documents for its own use. The DISTRICT may use or reuse the materials prepared 
by CONSULTANT without additional compensation to CONSULTANT. 
 

SECTION 11 - CONFIDENTIALITY 
 Except as required by law, CONSULTANT will not disclose or cause their 
respective officers, directors, employees, representatives, agents, advisors, or 
subconsultants to disclose or use any of the content of negotiations or Confidential 
Information furnished, or otherwise permitted for review, by one party to the other in 
connection with the proposed transactions. For purposes of this paragraph, “Confidential 
Information” means information supplied by one party to the other, except information 
which is part of public record. 
 

SECTION 12 - FORCE MAJEURE 
Any prevention, delay, nonperformance or stoppage due to any of the following 

causes shall excuse nonperformance for a period equal to the duration of the force 
majeure event. The causes referred to above are strikes, walkouts, labor disputes, failure 
of power, irresistible superhuman cause, acts of public enemies of the State or United 
States, riots, insurrections, civil commotion, governmental restrictions or regulations or 
controls (except those reasonably foreseeable in connection with the uses contemplated 
by this Agreement), casualties not contemplated by insurance provisions of this 
agreement, or other causes beyond the reasonable control of the party obligated to 
perform.  
 

SECTION 13 - INDEMNIFICATION 
CONSULTANT shall hold harmless, defend at its own expense, and indemnify 

DISTRICT, its officers, employees, and agents against any and all liability, claims, losses, 
damages, or expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising from all negligent or 
reckless acts or omissions, or acts of willful misconduct of CONSULTANT or its officers, 
agents, or employees in rendering services under this agreement; excluding, however, 

5252



 Page 5 of 10 
Risk and Resilience Assessment – MKN & Associates 

such liability, claims, losses, damages, or expenses arising solely from DISTRICT’S 
active negligence or willful acts. 
 

SECTION 14 - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 (a) The CONSULTANT shall procure and maintain, for the duration of the 
contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property arising from 
or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the CONSULTANT, officers, 
agents, employees, or volunteers. 
 (b) The CONSULTANT shall provide the following coverages: 
  (1) Commercial General Liability insurance written on an occurrence 
basis (Insurance Service Office (“ISO”) policy form CG 00 01 or insurer’s equivalent) in 
the amount of $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, personal 
injury and property damage. The insurance policy shall be amended to provide that the 
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to the work under this contract or the 
general aggregate shall be twice the required per occurrence limit.  
  (2) Business Automobile Liability insurance insuring all owned, non-
owned and hired automobiles - coverage code 1 "any auto" (Insurance Service Office policy 
form CA 0001 or insurer’s equivalent) in the amount of $1,000,000 combined single limit per 
accident for bodily injury and property damage. 
  (3) Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance - The 
CONSULTANT and all sub-consultants shall insure (or be a qualified self-insured) under 
the applicable laws relating to workers' compensation insurance, all of their employees 
working on or about the work site, in accordance with the "Workers' Compensation and 
Insurance Act”, Division IV of the Labor Code of the State of California and any Acts 
amendatory thereof. The CONSULTANT shall provide employer's liability insurance with 
limits of no less than $1,000,000 each accident, $1,000,000 disease policy limit, and 
$1,000,000 disease each employee.  
  (4) Professional Liability insurance appropriate to the CONSULTANT’S 
profession providing coverage for loss, damage or injury arising out of professional acts, 
errors or omissions in the amount of $1,000,000 per claim. If a general policy aggregate limit 
is applicable to the coverage, the general policy aggregate limit shall apply separately to this 
contract (with an appropriate endorsement) or the general policy aggregate limit shall be 
twice the required per claim limit. 
 (c) The required limits for the insurance policies required above may be satisfied 
by a combination of a primary policy and an excess or umbrella policy. 

5353



 Page 6 of 10 
Risk and Resilience Assessment – MKN & Associates 

 (d) The insurance policies required above shall contain or be endorsed to contain 
the following specific provisions: 
  (1) Commercial General Liability - The DISTRICT and its Board Members, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers are added as additional insureds. Additional 
insured endorsements shall provide coverage at least as broad as Commercial General 
Liability ISO form CG 20 10 11 85. If ISO form CG 20 10 11 85 is not provided, then ISO 
form CG 20 10 XX XX [most current version] may be provided but must be accompanied by 
ISO form CG 20 37 XX XX [most current version].  
  (2) The CONSULTANT’S insurance shall be primary insurance as 
respects the DISTRICT, its Board Members, officers, employees, agents and volunteers 
and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the DISTRICT shall be excess of the 
CONSULTANT’S insurance and shall not contribute to it. 
  (3) Any failure to comply with the claim reporting provisions of the policies 
or any breach of a policy warranty shall not affect coverage under the policy provided to the 
DISTRICT, its Board Members, officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 
  (4) The policies shall contain a waiver of transfer rights of recovery 
("waiver of subrogation") against the DISTRICT, its Board Members, officers, employees, 
agents and volunteers for any claims arising out of the work of the CONSULTANT. 
  (5) The policies may provide coverage which contains deductible or self 
insured retentions. Such deductible and/or self insured retentions shall not be applicable 
with respect to the coverage provided to the DISTRICT under such policies. The 
CONSULTANT shall be solely responsible for deductible and/or self insured retention and 
the DISTRICT, at its option, may require the CONSULTANT to secure the payment of such 
deductible or self insured retentions by a surety bond or an irrevocable and unconditional 
letter of credit. The insurance policies that contain deductibles or self insured retentions in 
excess of $25,000 per occurrence shall not be acceptable without the prior approval of the 
DISTRICT. 
  (6) Prior to start of work under the contract, the CONSULTANT shall file 
with the DISTRICT evidence of insurance as required above from an insurer or insurers 
certifying to the required coverage. The coverage shall be evidenced on an ACORD 
Certificate of Insurance form (latest version) and be signed by an authorized representative 
of the insurer(s). A copy of ISO form CG 20 10 11 85 (or ISO form CG 20 10 XX XX [latest 
version] accompanied by ISO form CG 20 37 XX XX [latest version]) required in above shall 
be attached to the Certificate of Insurance at the time that it is filed with the DISTRICT. 
Should the required coverage be furnished under more than one policy of insurance, the 
CONSULTANT may submit as many certificates of insurance as needed to provide the 

5454



 Page 7 of 10 
Risk and Resilience Assessment – MKN & Associates 

required amounts. The DISTRICT reserves the right to require certified complete copies of 
any insurance coverage required by this contract but the receipt of such policy or policies 
shall not confer responsibility upon the DISTRICT as to sufficiency of coverage. 
  (7) All Coverages: 
   (i) Each policy required in this Section shall contain a policy 
cancellation clause that provides that the policy shall not be canceled or otherwise 
terminated by the insurer or the CONSULTANT or reduced in coverage or in limits except 
after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been 
given to the DISTRICT, Attention: Project Manager. 
 (e) All insurance required by this contract shall be placed with insurers licensed 
by the State of California to transact insurance business of the types required herein. Each 
insurer shall have a current AM Best rating of not less than A:VII unless prior approval is 
secured from the DISTRICT as to the use of such insurer.  
 (f) The CONSULTANT shall include all subconsultants as insureds under its 
policies or shall furnish separate certificates and endorsements for each sub-consultant and 
sub-supplier.  
 (g)  All coverages for sub-consultants shall be subject to all of the requirements 
stated herein. The CONSULTANT shall maintain evidence of compliance with the insurance 
requirements by the sub-consultants at the job site and make them available for review by 
the DISTRICT. 
 (h) CONSULTANT shall submit all required insurance documentation identified 
herein to DISTRICT not later than seven (7) calendar days from the initial receipt of this 
agreement for signature.  
 

SECTION 15 – RIGHT TO AUDIT 
  Following execution of this Agreement and for a period of three years following the 
completion of performance, DISTRICT shall have the right to audit the CONSULTANT’S 
invoices and all supporting documentation generated in performance of this agreement. 

 
SECTION 16 - ATTORNEY’S FEES 

            If any action is instituted to enforce this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be 
reimbursed all reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs of collection, as well as any other costs 
and expenses incurred in connection with the enforcement effort. 
 

 
 

5555



 Page 8 of 10 
Risk and Resilience Assessment – MKN & Associates 

SECTION 17 - ASSIGNMENT 
 CONSULTANT shall not assign, sell, or otherwise transfer any obligation or 
interest in this Agreement without the specific written consent of the DISTRICT. 

 
SECTION 18 - INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT 

The CONSULTANT is an independent CONSULTANT and not an employee of the 
DISTRICT. 
  

SECTION 19 - APPLICABLE LAW 
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the 
State of California. 
 

SECTION 20 - LABOR COMPLIANCE 
 (a) Public Works 
  (1) Portions of this project for which services are provided in 
performance of this agreement may be considered a “Public Work” for purposes of 
prevailing wage laws. 
  (2) Channel Islands Beach Community Services District will file a form 
PWC-100 with the Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) for this project, when 
applicable. 

  (3)  A consultant, contractor, subconsultant or subcontractor shall not be 
qualified to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, subject to the requirements of Section 4104 
of the Public Contract Code, or engage in the performance of any contract for Public 
Work, unless currently registered and qualified to perform public work pursuant to Labor 
Code Section 1725.5. An unregistered consultant or contractor may submit a bid that is 
authorized by Section 7029.1 of the Business and Professions Code or by Section 10164 
or 20103.5 of the Public Contract Code, provided the consultant or contractor is registered 
to perform public work pursuant to Section 1725.5 at the time the contract is awarded. 
 (b) Prevailing Wages 
            (1)       CONSULTANT, subconsultants and subcontractors will not pay less 
than the prevailing rates of wages. A determination of the general prevailing rates of per 
diem wages and holiday and overtime work where the work is to be performed is on file 
at the Agency’s offices. CONSULTANT will post one copy of the prevailing rates of wages 
at the job site.  

5656



 Page 9 of 10 
Risk and Resilience Assessment – MKN & Associates 

            (2)      CONSULTANT shall forfeit as penalty to the Agency a sum of not 
more than $200.00 for each calendar day, or portion thereof, for each worker paid less 
than the prevailing rates. This penalty shall be in addition to any shortfall in wages paid. 
 (c) Travel and Subsistence Payments - Travel and subsistence payments shall 
be paid to each worker as specified by the Department of Industrial Relations for the 
particular craft, classification, or type of work. 
 (d) Hours of Work 
            (1) Eight (8) hours’ labor constitutes a legal day’s work. Workers shall 
be paid at a rate of one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for work in excess of 
eight (8) hours during a calendar day or 40 hours during a calendar week of the foregoing 
hours. 
  (2) As a penalty for failure to pay overtime when required, the 
CONSULTANT, subconsultant or subcontractor shall forfeit to the Agency $25.00 for each 
worker for each calendar day during which such worker works more than eight (8) hours 
and is not paid overtime, and for each week during which such worker works more than 
40 hours and is not paid overtime. 
 (e) Certified Payroll - CONSULTANT shall keep and make available an 
accurate record showing the name of each worker and hours worked each day and each 
week by each worker. CONSULTANT, subconsultant and subcontractor shall furnish 
electronic certified payroll records to the Labor Commissioner in accordance with Labor 
Code Section 1771.4 
 (f) Apprentices - CONSULTANT shall comply with the Labor Code concerning 
the employment of apprentices. 
 

SECTION 21 - SUBSTITUTION OF SUBCONSULTANTS 
 There may be occasion, during the course of this engagement, to substitute or 
introduce a new subconsultant in order to satisfy the requirements for a specific task 
request. Introduction of substitute or new subconsultants will be allowed, but, is subject 
to the express written approval of the DISTRICT.  Such approval shall not be 
unreasonably withheld. 
 

SECTION 22 - INTEGRATION 
 This Agreement represents the entire understanding of the parties.  No prior oral 
or written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters 
covered by this Agreement. 
 

5757



 Page 10 of 10 
Risk and Resilience Assessment – MKN & Associates 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed as of the date of the latest signature below. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 
By:__________________________________ Date _____________ 
 Pete Martinez, General Manager 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
By:__________________________________ Date _____________ 
 District Counsel 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
MKN & ASSOCIATES INC. 
 
 
By:__________________________________ Date _____________ 
 
Name & Title:________________________________ 
   (please print) 
 
 

5858



 
 
  MKN & Associates, Inc. 
    121 North Fir St., Ste. G 
  Ventura, CA 93001 
  805‐947‐4971 
 
 

Proposal for CIBCSD Compliance with the EPA 2018 America’s Water Infrastructure Act 

October 29, 2020 

Pete Martinez 
General Manager 
Channel Islands Beach Community Services District 
(Submitted Electronically) 

RE:   Proposal for CIBCSD Compliance with the EPA 2018 America’s Water Infrastructure Act 

Dear Peter, 

MKN  &  Associates,  Inc.  (MKN)  is  pleased  to  provide  this  proposal  to  assist  Channel  Islands  Beach 
Community  Services  District  (CIBCSD)  in  preparing  the  necessary  documentation  to  comply with  the 
requirements  of  the Environmental Protection Agency  (EPA) 2018 America’s Water  Infrastructure Act 
(AWIA).  On October  23,  2018,  the AWIA was  signed  into  law  and  Section  2013  requires  community 
drinking water purveyors to update/develop risk assessments and emergency response plans to identify 
and mitigate potential threats (malevolent acts and/or natural hazards) to the existing water distribution 
system. 

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 

Starting in 2020, community drinking water systems serving more than 3,300 people will be required to 
comply  with  the  AWIA.  Compliance  with  the  AWIA  includes  updating  and/or  developing  a  risk  and 
resilience assessment (RRA) and emergency response plan (ERP) for community drinking water systems. 
The  law  specifies  the  overall  requirements  for  the  RRA  and  ERP  and  establishes  deadlines  by which 
community drinking water systems must submit certificates of completion to the EPA. For CIBCSD, the 
certification deadlines for compliance are as follows: 

 Risk and Resilience Assessment: June 30, 2021 

o 5‐Year Cycle Risk and Resilience Assessment: June 30, 2026  

 Emergency Response Plan: December 31, 2021 

o 5‐Year Cycle Emergency Response Plan: December 31, 2026 
 
ERP certification statements are due six months after the date of the RRA certification. The dates shown 
above are based on CIBCSD submitting  an RRA on  the  final due date, but would be  revised  if CIBCSD 
submits the RRA earlier. 

Section  2008  of  the AWIA  is  also  relevant  to CIBCSD  as  it  contains  changes  to  the  requirements  for 
Consumer Confidence Reports as follows: 

 Consumer Confidence Reports are required to be sent out biannually (for public water systems 
serving more than 10,000 consumers) 

 Consumer Confidence Reports may now be delivered to consumers electronically  instead of by 

5959



Pete Martinez 
Page 2 
 
 

Proposal for CIBCSD Compliance with the EPA 2018 America’s Water Infrastructure Act   

mail. Methods shall be consistent with methods described  in the memorandum “Safe Drinking 
Water Act – Consumer Confidence Report Rule Delivery Options” issued by the EPA on January 3, 
2013. 

 Consumer Confidence Reports must now include information regarding corrosion control efforts 
(if not already addressed) 

 The  EPA  has  been  tasked  with  issuing  changes  to  regulations  to  increase  the  readability  and 
accuracy of information in Consumer Confidence Reports. 

 
In  addition,  following  the  completion  of  the  RRA  and  ERP,  CIBCSD  will  be  eligible  to  pursue  grant 
opportunities  under  the  Drinking  Water  Infrastructure  Risk  and  Resilience  Program.  This  program  is 
intended  for  community  water  systems  to  fund  improvements  to  increase  water  system  resilience 
including security improvements, chemical storage and handling, emergency power, improved treatment 
technologies, and other specified improvements. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

Based  on discussions with CIBCSD  and  the  requirements of  the AWIA, MKN  proposes  to  provide  the 
following services for this project: 

Task Group 100 – Meetings, Project Management, and QA/QC 

MKN will attend a project kick‐off meeting and a total of two (2) workshops for this project. The purpose 
of the meetings will be to review deliverables and to discuss issues related to the project and the schedule 
with CIBCSD. MKN will prepare and distribute meeting agendas prior to the scheduled meeting and will 
record and distribute meeting notes to all attendees. The meeting notes will document the discussions 
and decisions made. Project meetings will include the following: 

 Project Kick‐Off Meeting 

 Workshop No. 1 

 Workshop No. 2 
 

MKN will perform quality control reviews of all deliverables prior  to  submitting  to CIBCSD. A Principal 
Engineer who is not involved in the day‐to‐day effort will perform an independent review of the project 
deliverables to verify project goals are being meet and to confirm completeness of the documents. 

Deliverables: 

 Meeting agendas in electronic PDF format  

 Meeting notes in electronic PDF format  
 
Assumptions: 

 Meetings will be held by web conference unless otherwise agreed 
 
 

6060



Pete Martinez 
Page 3 
 
 

Proposal for CIBCSD Compliance with the EPA 2018 America’s Water Infrastructure Act   

Task Group 200 – Risk and Resilience Assessment 

MKN  will  review  existing  documentation  pertaining  to  the  existing  water  system  facilities,  previous 
vulnerability  assessments  (if  available),  available  physical  and  cybersecurity  information,  and  local 
emergency planning documents. This information will be used to develop a list of the potentially critical 
assets to be evaluated and existing security countermeasures. 

The  purpose  of  the RRA  is  to  evaluate  the  threats,  vulnerabilities,  and  consequences  from  potential 
hazards to critical assets within CIBCSD’s water distribution system. Based on the requirements of the 
AWIA, the RRA will review and address the following elements: 

 The risk to the water system from malevolent acts and natural hazards 

 The resilience of the following water system components: 

o Physical barriers 

o Source water 

o Pipes and constructed conveyances, water collection and intake 

o Pretreatment and treatment 

o Storage and distribution facilities 

 Electronic, computer, or other automated systems (including the security of such systems) which 
are utilized by the system 

 Monitoring practices 

 Financial infrastructure 

 The use, storage, or handling of chemicals 

 The operation and maintenance of the utility 
 
The above are the minimum elements to be evaluated as part of the RRA. An evaluation of capital and 
operational needs for risk and resilience management for the water system is recommended, but it not 
required (nor included in this scope of work) to be in compliance with AWIA. 

After MKN reviews documentation for the water system, MKN will hold Workshop No. 1 to determine 
critical assets and relevant threats. A preliminary agenda for this meeting includes the following: 

 Identifying potentially critical assets 

 Establishing a table of consequence values 

 Establishing a consequence rating for each critically potential asset 

 Refining the critical asset list based on consequence rating 

 Determining reasonable threats and establishing threat‐asset pairings 

6161



Pete Martinez 
Page 4 
 
 

Proposal for CIBCSD Compliance with the EPA 2018 America’s Water Infrastructure Act   

Once the critical threat‐asset pairings are established, MKN will visit critical assets with CIBCSD staff to 
analyze  the physical  security at each  facility. MKN will  then use  the EPA developed Vulnerability Self‐
Assessment Tool (VSAT) and the “Baseline Information on Malevolent Acts for Community Water Systems 
Guidance Document” (Guidance Document) to calculate the risks for all critical threat‐asset pairings and 
complete the RRA. 

The Guidance Document includes default threat likelihood values for each of the threat categories listed 
above. These default values are general, order‐of‐magnitude estimates that will be used as a starting point 
for  the RRA. MKN will work with CIBCSD  to determine whether  these default values are applicable  to 
CIBCSD’s water system and adjust  them  accordingly.  The VSAT  is an online  tool  for  assessing  risk  and 
resilience of drinking water and wastewater systems. Additionally, it can be used to determine the risk 
reduction of potential countermeasures. The output of the VSAT  is an RRA that can be used to comply 
with the AWIA Risk and Resilience Assessment. 

AWIA also requires that cybersecurity be assessed in the RRA. MKN does not specialize in cybersecurity 
assessments  and  therefore  it  is  suggested  that  CIBCSD  consult  with  their  IT  department  and/or  a 
cybersecurity consultant  to  identify cybersecurity risks and complete this portion of the RRA. Baseline 
compliance with the cybersecurity portion of the RRA can be accomplished through the completion of 
American Water Works Association (AWWA) Cybersecurity Guidance and Assessment Tool. MKN assumes 
that  CIBCSD  will  consult  with  their  existing  IT  and  SCADA  consultants  to  complete  the  AWWA 
Cybersecurity Guidance and Assessment Tool and MKN will summarize the results of the guidance tool 
within the RRA report. 

MKN will develop and submit a draft RRA report to CIBCSD using the EPA Guidance Document, VSAT web 
tool, and information provided by CIBCSD. MKN will attend Workshop No. 2 with CIBCSD to discuss the 
draft RRA report and comments from the workshop will be incorporated into the final RRA report. 

Deliverables: 

 Summary Report from VSAT Analysis 

 Summary Report from American Water Works Association (AWWA) Cybersecurity Guidance and 
Assessment Tool  

 Draft RRA report in electronic PDF format 

 Final RRA report in electronic PDF format  
 
Assumptions: 

 Meetings will be held by web conference unless otherwise agreed 

 CIBCSD  Staff  will  review  and  provide  input  on  the  questionnaire  included  in  the  Baseline 
Information on Malevolent Acts for Community Water Systems Guidance Document 

 CIBCSD  or  supporting  staff will  complete  the  Cybersecurity  portion  of  AWIA  using  the  AWWA 
Cybersecurity Guidance and Assessment Tool. 

 
 

6262



Pete Martinez 
Page 5 
 
 

Proposal for CIBCSD Compliance with the EPA 2018 America’s Water Infrastructure Act   

Task Group 300 – RRA Certification 

Once  the RRA  is complete, CIBCSD will be required to submit a certification statement  identifying  the 
completion of the report via the EPA’s secure online portal. This will be the only reporting method where 
EPA will be able to provide an acknowledgement of receipt of the certification statements and provide a 
mechanism for CIBCSD to request the return or destruction of the vulnerability assessment that CIBCSD 
may have submitted to EPA under the Public Health Security and Bioterrorism Preparedness and Response 
Act of 2002.  

As noted in the proposal understanding, CIBCSD is required to reevaluate the RRA once every five years 
and submit a certification statement to the EPA.  

Deliverables: 

 RRA self‐certification letter 
 
Assumptions: 

 CIBCSD to submit certification letter via EPA online portal 
 
ASSUMPTIONS 

In  addition  to  the  specific  assumptions  for  each  proposal  task,  MKN  has  also  made  the  following 
assumptions as part of this proposal: 

 MKN did not include the preparation or update of the ERP in the scope of work but can prepare 
one as an additional service following completion of the RRA. 

 MKN did not include performance of the cyber security components as those are assumed to be 
performed by CIBCSD IT and SCADA consultants. However, should that be necessary, the work can 
be performed as an additional service under separate authorization. 

 MKN assumes one consolidated set of comments on each draft deliverable will be provided. 

 MKN has not included time to assist CIBCSD with updates to the Consumer Confidence reporting 
requirements identified in this proposal. 

 MKN has not included time to assist CIBCSD with pursuing grant funding opportunities under the 
Drinking Water Infrastructure Risk and Resilience Program. 

 MKN will be entitled to reasonably rely on the accuracy of data and information provided by or 
through  CIBCSD  and  will  use  good  professional  judgement  in  reviewing  and  evaluating  such 
information. If MKN identifies any error or inaccuracy in data or information provided by CIBCSD 
or determines that additional data or information is required to perform the services, MKN shall 
promptly notify CIBCSD. 

 
 

 

 

6363



Pete Martinez 
Page 6 
 
 

Proposal for CIBCSD Compliance with the EPA 2018 America’s Water Infrastructure Act   

SCHEDULE 

The anticipated project schedule  is summarized  in  the  table below with CIBCSD  review  period of  two 
weeks after delivery of the draft submittal.  

Task 
Weeks from 

Kickoff Meeting 
Kickoff Meeting  ‐ 
Data Collection and Review  2 Weeks 
RRA Workshop No. 1  5 Weeks 
Draft RRA Report  7 Weeks 
RRA Workshop No. 2  9 Weeks 
Final RRA Report  11 Weeks 
EPA Certification  12 Weeks 

 
BUDGET 

MKN proposes to perform this work for a budget not to exceed $13,271. A cost breakdown per task  is 
attached. Payment requests will be submitted monthly on a time and materials (T&M) basis. Rates are 
attached and are subject to annual revisions. Costs for copies, mileage and other direct reimbursables are 
included as 3% of labor charges.   

Thank  you  for  providing MKN  and Associates with  the opportunity  to  provide  a  proposal  to develop 
CIBCSD’s AWIA Risk and Resilience Assessment. If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please 
email me at balonge@mknassociates.us  or by phone at 805.947.4971. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Rebecca Alonge, PE                              Robert A. Lepore, GISP   

Branch Manager        Senior Water Resources Planner    

 

Attachments:   

 
Attachments:   
 
Budget Spreadsheet 
MKN 2020 Fee Schedule 

6464



 

Board of Directors: 
 
BOB NAST, President 
SEAN DEBLEY, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
MARCIA MARCUS, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 

Member of: Association of California Water Agencies · ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority · Association of Water Agencies 
of Ventura County · Ventura County Special Districts Association · Ventura Regional Sanitation District 

Regular Board Meeting, November 10, 2020  

 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Peter Martinez, General Manager 

Subject:  Third Amendment for Wastewater Transportation and Treatment 
Services with the City of Oxnard  

Item No.  E-4 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. Board to consider and approve a Third Amendment to Agreement A-7864 with the City 
of Oxnard to extend the term from December 31, 2020, to December 31, 2022 for 
wastewater transportation and treatment services. 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 

On May 17, 2016, the District approved agreement A-7864 with the City of Oxnard for wastewater 
transportation and treatment. Under agreement A-7864 both parties agreed to keep the terms 
and conditions set forth by the predecessor agreement A-6680. The purpose of the agreement 
was to engage in good faith negotiations to finalize a new wastewater and transportation 
agreement.  
 
As of February 12, 2019, the District has amended A-7864 twice for the purpose of continuing 
good faith negotiations with the City of Oxnard. During this period, a study by a third-party 
consultant was completed. The study evaluated a number of alternatives that met the goals of a 
future agreement, namely to: (1) simplify the agreement; (2) promote fairness; (3) provide 
transparency; (4) eliminate back and forth payments between agencies; and, (5) align 
infrastructure ownership with the source of wastewater. The study provides the basis for a new 
agreement. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
In the current agreement, the District reimburses the City of Oxnard for the treatment of 
wastewater received at the Wastewater Treatment Plant on a quarterly basis. This is based on 
the City of Oxnard regional formula rate per Oxnard Ordinance No. 2907. Oxnard then 
reimburses the District for the use and maintenance of sewer lines within our service area on a 

6565



quarterly basis based on the single-family residential rate in Oxnard Ordinance No. 2917. The 
goal of the new agreement will be to eliminate two-way interagency billing between the District 
and Oxnard. To meet the requirements of the recommendations, more time is needed to 
negotiate the details of a future sewer use agreement between both agencies. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

There will be no financial impact to the District. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Third Amendment to Agreement A-7864 
2. Original A-7864 and A-6680 – First and Second Amendments 

 

6666



 
THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR WASTEWATER TRANSPORTATION AND TREATMENT (V-01-17-19) 

Agreement No. A-7864 
 

 THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR WASTEWATER  
TRANSPORTATION AND TREATMENT 

 
 This Third Amendment (“Third Amendment”) to the Agreement for Wastewater 
Transportation and Treatment (“Agreement”) is made and entered into in the County of Ventura, 
State of California, this ______ day of ______________, 2020, by and between the City of 
Oxnard, a municipal corporation (“City”), and Channel Islands Beach Community Services 
District, a community services district formed pursuant to California Government Code section 
61000 et seq. (“Channel Islands”). This Third Amendment amends the Agreement entered into 
on May 17, 2016, by City and Channel Islands. The Agreement previously has been amended on 
November 30, 2016, by a First Amendment, and on February 5, 2019, by a Second Amendment. 
 
 City and Channel Islands agree as follows: 
 

1. Throughout the Agreement, the date “December 31, 2020,” is replaced with the  
  date “December 31, 2022.” 
 

2. Section 11 of the Agreement is amended to state: 
 

“The Parties shall engage in good faith negotiations to finalize a new wastewater 
treatment and transportation agreement that will supersede this Agreement with the 
intent of executing a new agreement on or before December 31, 2022. The Parties 
shall develop a schedule for the time period between December 31, 2020, and 
December 31, 2022, for the purpose of engaging in such negotiations and finalizing 
the new agreement. The Parties shall attempt to adhere in good faith to that schedule.” 
 
3. As so amended, the Agreement remains in full force and effect. 

 
 

[Signatures on next page] 
 

6767



Agreement No. A-7864 

 
THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR WASTEWATER TRANSPORTATION AND TREATMENT (V-01-17-19) 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed the Amendment on the date first 
written above. 
 
 
CITY OF OXNARD     CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH 
       COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 
                    
   Tim Flynn, Mayor1    Date   Robert Nast, Board President2   Date 
   Alexander Nguyen, City Manager    
   Daniel Willhite, Purchasing Manager 
   Buyer                
       John Matthews,     Date 
       General Counsel 
 
ATTEST:       
                 
                                                                                    Peter Martinez,                           Date 
                  General Manager 
                      
Michelle Ascencion, City    Date 
Clerk (only if Mayor signs) 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
          
Stephen M. Fischer, City     Date 
Attorney (always required) 

                                                 
 
 
1 The City Council must authorize and the Mayor must sign the amendment if the original contract and all 
amendments collectively total over $200,000 annually. The City Manager may authorize and sign the amendment if 
the original contract and all amendments collectively total over $100,000 but up to $200,000 annually. The 
Purchasing Manager may authorize and sign the amendment if the original contract and all amendments collectively 
total up to $100,000 annually. A Buyer may authorize and sign the amendment if the original contract and all 
amendments collectively total up to $25,000 annually. 
 
2 The City requires the following for any contract:  
• For a corporation, the signatures of the Board President, CEO or Vice President and of the Board Secretary, 

Assistant Secretary, CFO or Assistant Treasurer;  
• For an LLC, the signatures of at least two managers of the LLC (company directors, not lower-level managers); or 
• For a partnership, the signature of a partner. If the partnership is a limited partnership, the signer must be a general 

partner. 
If the company has a different structure, or if the above-listed persons are not the appropriate signers, please submit 
to the City Attorney legally-binding documentation stating who can sign and bind your company. 

6868



6969



7070



7171



7272



7373



7474



7575



7676



7777



7878



7979



8080



8181



8282



8383



8484



8585



8686



8787



8888



8989



9090



9191



9292



9393



9494



9595



9696



9797



9898



9999



100100



101101



102102



103103



104104



105105



106106



107107



108108



109109



110110



111111



112112



113113



114114



115115



116116



117117



118118



119119



120120



121121



122122



123123



124124



125125



126126



127127



128128



129129



130130



131131



132132



133133



134134



 

Board of Directors: 
 
BOB NAST, President 
SEAN DEBLEY, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
MARCIA MARCUS, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 
Regular Board Meeting, November 10, 2020 
To:  Board of Directors 
From:  CJ Dillon, Office Manager 
Subject:  2021 Holiday Schedule and Board Meeting Dates 
Item No.  E-5 

 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve 2021 Holiday Schedule and Board Meeting Dates. Last year the Board voted to go dark 
in August 2020 but did not include future years. Would the Board like to add August as a dark 
month for Board Meetings every year going forward? Board Discretion. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: No additional funding requested. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
The Board is required annually to adopt a meeting schedule and holiday schedule for the 
upcoming year. The holidays scheduled are the approved holidays in the memorandum of 
understanding (MOU) with unionized employees and are consistent with previous calendar years.  

The proposed schedule includes paid holidays, floating holidays, and furlough days – defined as 
follows: 

• Paid holiday – District office is closed, and staff is compensated for time off. 
• Floating holiday – District office is open, and staff may choose to take the day off 

or bank hours for a future day. 
• Unpaid Holiday (furlough) – District office is closed, and staff is not 

compensated. Staff may choose to forego pay or use annual leave hours. 

Below is the proposed District holiday schedule for 2021. 

Holiday Date Day Office Status Closure Type 

New Year’s 2020 
12/24/2020-

1/1/2021 1 Week Closed Paid holiday-Unpaid holiday 
MLK Day 1/18 Monday Closed Paid holiday 
Presidents day 2/15 Monday Closed Paid holiday 
Cesar Chavez Day 3/31 Wednesday Open  Floating Holiday 
Memorial Day 5/31 Monday Closed Paid holiday 
Independence Day 7/5 Monday Closed Paid holiday 
Labor Day 9/6 Monday Closed Paid holiday 
Columbus Day 10/11 Monday Open Floating Holiday 
Veterans Day  11/11 Thursday Closed Paid holiday 
Thanksgiving 11/25 Thursday Closed Paid holiday 
Day after Thanksg. 11/26 Friday Closed Paid holiday 

135135



Christmas Eve 12/24 Friday Closed Paid holiday 
Christmas 12/25 Saturday Closed  

Holiday Closure (furlough) from Dec. 24 to Dec. 31. 
Regularly scheduled meetings are proposed to take place on the second Tuesday of every month 
at 6:00 PM, and a second meeting on the fourth Tuesday in the month of April. The proposed 
2021 Board Meeting dates are below. 

Month 1st Meeting 2nd Meeting 
January 1/12/2021  
February 2/9/2021  
March 3/9/2021  
April 4/13/2021 4/27/2021 
May 5/11/2021  
June 6/82021  
July 7/13/2021  
August 8/10/2021  
September 9/14/2021  
October 10/12/2021  
November 11/9/2021  
December 12/14/2021  

 

Upon Board approval at this meeting, staff will include the schedules in the December 2020 Utility 
Billing. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Holiday and Board Meeting Schedule 

136136



           

2021 Holiday Schedule 805.985.6021
                   Effective January 1, 2021 www.cibcsd.com

Holiday Date of Closure Day Office Status Trash Service
New Years 2021 12/24/20-1/1/2021 1 week Closed No Friday Service
MLK Day 1/18/2021 Monday Closed Regular Service
Presidents day 2/15/2021 Monday Closed Regular Service
Cesar Chavez Day 3/31/2021 Wednesday Open Regular Service
Memorial Day 5/31/2021 Monday Closed Delayed One Day
Independence Day 7/5/2021 Monday Closed Regular Service
Labor Day 9/6/2021 Monday Closed Delayed One Day
Columbus Day 10/11/2021 Monday Open Regular Service
Veterans Day 11/11/2021 Thursday Closed Regular Service
Thanksgiving 11/25/2021 Thursday Closed Thur. Service Delayed 1 Day
Thanksgiving (Day after) 11/26/2021 Friday Closed Regular Service
Christmas Eve THRU 12/24/2021 Friday Closed No Friday Service
New Years Day 2022 1/1/2022 Friday Closed No Friday Service

2021 Board Meeting Schedule

Meetings are held on the second Tuesday of every month at 6:00 PM
Regular Scheduled meetings in the same month are held on the 4th Tuesday
Please Check posted Agendas for dates and locations of meetings.

Month 1st Meeting 2nd Meeting
January 1/12/2021
February 2/9/2021
March 3/9/2021
April 4/13/2021 4/27/2021
May 5/11/2021
June 6/8/2021
July 7/13/2021
August 8/10/2021
September 9/14/2021
October 10/12/2021
November 11/9/2021
December 12/14/2021

Regular Location Alternate Location

District Conference Room Hollywood Beach School
353 Santa Monica Drive 4000 Sunset Lane
Channel Islands Beach, CA 93035 Channel Islands Beach, CA 93035

137137



 

Board of Directors: 
 
BOB NAST, President 
SEAN DEBLEY, Vice President 
JARED BOUCHARD, Director 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
MARCIA MARCUS, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 

Member of: Association of California Water Agencies · ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority · Association of Water Agencies 
of Ventura County · Ventura County Special Districts Association · Ventura Regional Sanitation District 

 

Regular Board Meeting, November 10, 2020  
 
To:  Board of Directors 
From:  Peter Martinez, General Manager 
Subject:  Verbal Update Regarding District Office and Yard Improvement Project 

Conditional Use Permit 
Item No.  F-1 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. Receive and file. 
 

 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 

On October 28, 2020, the District received the Determination of Application Completeness from the 
County of Ventura regarding the District Office and Yard Improvements project (Project). In addition, the 
District received the County’s environmental determination that the Project is categorically exempt from 
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The Project is now in process of being scheduled for a 
hearing date. At this time, the District has received Ventura County Agency comments, which are draft 
conditions of approval for the Project. These conditions of approval will be accepted by the District for 
the County of Ventura to grant approval of the Project’s requested Conditional Use Permit.  

 

ATTACHMENT: 
1. Letter of Completeness from County of Ventura 

 

138



RESOURCE MANA.GEMENT AGENCY PLANNING DIVISION
DaveWard' Rtce

Directorcounty of ventura
October 28,2020

Elevated Entitlements, LLC

Mr. Kevin Kohan
4993 RaYburn Street
Westlake Village, CA 91362

Subject:DeterminationofApplicationCompleteness
conditional Use Permit case trto' pt-zo-0050 & Voluntary Merger case

No' PL20-0051
353 Santa Monica Drive, Hollywood Beach

Assessor's Parcel Number zoo-o-st 1-050 and 206-0-31 1-060

Dear Mr. Kohan:

Ventura county agencies reviewed your apprication as submitted on June s,2020 along

with the additional application materials submitted on september 28,2020' october 13'

2o2o,october rc,)ihn and octob er 27,2020. The materials submitted to date are

found to comprise a complete application as of october 28,2020'

Although your application is complete for the purposes of filing and no additional

information is r"quired at this time, the county may request you to "clarify, amplify,

correct or otnerwise supprement the informat'ton required for the application"

(Government CodL, Seciion 65944). Failure-to provide the additional information in a

timely manner could delay the processing of your application andior result in a

recommendation for deniil without preluJice by the Resource Management Agency,

Planning Division.

The next step in the permit process is for County staff to determine the appropriate type

of environmental document for your project'

Envi ronmental Determination

Pursuant to section 15301 (Existing Facilities),15303 (New C-onstruction of small

Structures) and 15304 (Minor LanJAlterations) of the State Guidelines for

lmplementation oiG california Environmentai Quality Act (CEQA), the request is

categorically exempt from environmentat review' lf you disagree with the environmental

documentdeterminationforthisproject,youmayappealthisdecisiontothePlanning
Commission by submitting un upp"ut form, appeat reimbursement agreement form' and

a 91,000 Oeposiiio the Pianning Division by 
'Niovember g,2O2O (i'e'' within 10 calendar

JuVr i,-o,.'' the date of this letterlncluding weekends and holidays)'

Ventura Countyilnffi 800 South Victoria Avenue, L# 1740' Ventura' CA 93009

phone (805) 654-2481 . Fax (805) 654-2509 'vcrma.org/divisions/planning GENERAL PLAN

139



Mr. Kohan
Case No. PL20-0050 & PL20-0051

October 28,2020
Page 2 ol 2

The hearing for the project has not yet been scheduled. The case planner will notify you

of the tentative heaiingdate once the hearing documents have been prepared. You will

receive a mailed notice of the public hearing.

Ventura CountY Agencies Comments

Attached to this letter is a copy of the draft conditions of approval for the project, which

are available at this time. However, please be aware that although some agencies have

frepared draft conditions of approval for the project, County staff have not formulated a

recommendation as to whether or not the decision-maker should grant the requested

Conditional Use Permit.

lf you have any questions about this letter, please contact Kristina Boero at (805) 654-

kristi na. boero@ventu ra.org.

ly,

lch, Manager
Permits Section

entu County Planning Division

Encl.: Draft Conditions of Approval
Revised october lg,'iozo Memorandum from the Ventura County watershed Protection District

Advanced Planning Section

c: Oxnard Beach water Company District, 353 Santa Monica Drive, Oxnard, CA 93035 (property owner)

Case File

140


	11-10-20 Regular Meeting Agenda
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	NOTICE & AGENDA

	October 2020 Financials
	10-13-20 Regular Board Meeting Minutes Draft (1) (1)
	Staff Report - Agreement with Coastal Architects (1)
	BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:
	FINANCIAL IMPACT:
	ATTACHMENT:

	Professional Services Agreement - Architectural Design Services
	IRJ Board Memo_draft[2]
	BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:
	FINANCIAL IMPACT:
	ATTACHMENT:

	Professional Services Agreement - Lift Station Rehabilitation 10-12-2020
	Professional Services Agreement - Lift Station Rehabilitation.pdf
	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
	IRJ ENGINEERS, INC.
	for
	LIFT STATION REHABILITATION PROPOSAL
	SECTION 1 - PURPOSE
	Under this Agreement, the CONSULTANT shall provide Lift Station Rehabilitation Proposal.
	SECTION 2 - SCOPE OF SERVICES
	SECTION 3 - TERM
	SECTION 4 - ACCEPTANCE
	SECTION 5 - TERMINATION
	SECTION 7 - CONSIDERATION
	SECTION 10 - OWNERSHIP OF DATA, REPORTS, AND DOCUMENTS
	SECTION 17 - ASSIGNMENT
	SECTION 18 - INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT
	SECTION 19 - APPLICABLE LAW
	SECTION 22 - INTEGRATION
	APPROVED:
	CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	By:__________________________________ Date _____________
	APPROVED AS TO FORM:
	By:__________________________________ Date _____________
	APPROVED:
	By:__________________________________ Date _____________

	Pages from Professional Services Agreement - Lift Station Rehabilitation 9-16-2020.pdf

	Risk and Resilience Assessment - Staff Report
	BACKGROUND:

	AWIA RRA Professional Services Agreement - AWIA
	Staff Report - Third Amendment for Wastewater and Transportation and Treatment with the City of Oxnard
	BACKGROUND:

	Third Amendment to Agreement - A-7864 (A3)
	Original A-7864 and A-6680 - First Amendment - Second Amendment
	Staff Report Board Meeting Holiday Schedule
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:
	ATTACHMENTS:

	2021 Holiday and Board Meeting Schedule v2-1 (2)
	Sheet1

	Staff Report - Conditional Use Permit for CIBCSD.pdf
	BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:
	ATTACHMENT:




